NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, September 17, 2019

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Vacant, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2019

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary - Vacant

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.
*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on by the
Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and understand that
no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any agenda item, public comment
shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board action on the item under discussion.

3. PRESENTATIONS:
a. Oath of Office — Ramon Gomez
b. Resolutions of Appreciation for Directors Champion and Balesteri
c. Badge Pinning:
(1) Captain — Jess Cortez
(2) Lieutenant — Carlos Gonzalez

4. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Annual Budget Adoption

5. MINUTES:
a. Take action on the August 20, 2019 regular board meeting minutes.

6. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a. Accept Revenue Reports: June 2019 final postings and August 2019.
b. Accept Expense Report: June 2019 final postings and August 2019.
c. Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: August 2019.

Note: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this meeting,
please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page I of 2




d. Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: August 2019.
e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statement.

8. CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

9. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

10. SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:

a. Committee, members of the public, or any District employee to report a safety issue that requires Board direction.
Chief Pastore to give verbal update on safety committee issues.

11. STAFF REPORT:
None.

12. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Take Action: On Re-establishing Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments pursuant to Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies for the following:
|. Slate of Officers
ll. Negotiations Committee
b. Confer with Legal Counsel: Election strategies and Prop. 218 discussion.

13. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Resolution 19-9-1: Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2019/20
b. Take Action Fire Board to Authorize Fire Truck Co-Funding Agreement with Pacific Gas and
Electric Company (PG&E)
c. Take Action on Order for the New Type 3 Apparatus Purchase

14. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
a. Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: The Board will discuss, if needed, the following:

e Negotiations/Collective Bargaining

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session as
appropriate.
a. Take Action regarding Memorandum of Understanding Addendum between the District and
Local 3058.

Next meeting: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. (Regular Board Meeting)
ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 4:00 P.M. on Friday, September 13, 2019
Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If vou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this meeting,
please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on August 20, 2019 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Secretary - Vacant
Stanley Silva, Director (arrived at 10:03 am)
Peter Scudder, Director

Administration: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to approve the July 16
2019, regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 3-0 (Director Silva had not yet arrived)

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the Aug 2019 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
July 2019 #42429 through #42478 (including direct deposit, electronic payments, and the
PILT transfer to the County of Monterey) for a monthly total of $1,379,604.24.

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to approve the
Consent Calendar and Check Registers.

Motion carried; 3-0 (Director Silva had not yet arrived)

PRESENTATION NEW BUSINESS Item 11A - SCI Presentation was moved up for time purposes.

1. John Bliss of SCI presented various options and considerations to the Board for tax
election strategies. The Board received the presentation and directed the staff to make
contact with legal counsel and prepare to further discuss the options of a Prop 218
ballot measure as well as the other options provided at the next and further meetings.
No actions were taken by the Board.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The June & July 2019 Revenue reports (Item 5-A) were reviewed and received.

2. The June & July 2019 Expenditure reports (Item 5-B) were reviewed and received.

3. The June & July 2019 County Treasury Reconciliation Summaries (Item 5-C) were

. reviewed and received.

4. The July 2019 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summaries (Item 5-D) were reviewed and
received.



5. The July 2019 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Reports and Expense Statements
(Item 5-E) were reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

SAFETY REPORT:
None

STAFF REPORT:
None

OLD BUSINESS:

1. After a presentation by Chief Parker and Staff on a proposal received from Fire Recovery
USA, and discussion about the same, Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by
Vice President Simon to adopt Resolution 19-8-1 and authorized the board chair to enter
into a Service Agreement with Fire Recovery USA for incident fees recovery services.
Roll call: Silva- Aye; Simon - Aye; Chapin- Aye; Scudder - Aye.

Motion Carried; 4 - 0

NEW BUSINESS:
(PRESENTATION NEW BUSINESS Item 11A - SCI Presentation was moved up for time purposes.
See above)

2. The Board of Directors confirmed the eligibility of the one candidate that had applied to
be appointed to the vacant seat on the Directors Board.

3. The Board of Directors interviewed the candidate, Ramon Gomez, for the vacant board
seat.

4. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to appoint Ramon
Gomez to fill the vacant board seat. The oath of office will be administered at the
regularly scheduled September 17, 2019 board meeting.

Motion Carried; 4 -0

5. The board tabled New Business Item 11E: Re-establishing board organization structure
and subcommittee appoints until the regularly scheduled September 17, 2019 board
meeting.

6. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Director Scudder to engage with Rael and
Letson for Post-Retirement GASB 75 Actuarial Services.

Motion Carried; 4 -0

7. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon to approve the
personnel promotions of Lieutenant and Captain effective September 1st, 2019.

Motion Carried; 4 - 0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None.



CLOSED SESSION:
None

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, September 17, 2019, at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e Special Election/Benefit Assessment Discussion with Legal Counsel
e OES Engine - Take Action or update
e Final Budget Public Hearing
e Organizational Meeting

ADJOURNMENT: 11:49 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Jacqueline Simon, Vice President






September 17, 2019 Public Hearing Page 1 of 3

Final Budget FY 2019/20
Executive Summary

The proposed FY 2019/2020 budget is balanced without using contingency money. Our
expenses are balanced with revenues only after reshaping our staffing levels. We will no longer
continue to receive SAFER grant reimbursements as the grant has been fully funded. The 5
Safer Grant firefighters were laid off on June 30", 2019. These layoffs along with the retirement
of 1 fire captain, has reduced our staffing level to a total of 22-line personnel. The reduction of
personnel to 22 firefighters created a condition that required overtime on a daily basis in order to
satisfy the labor contract. Payroll data collected for the first 2 months of FY 2019/2020
forecasted that the overtime budget would have to be increased from $200,000.00 to $400,000.
Negotiations with Local 3058, eliminated backfill for the third firefighter at the Castroville
station. The new staffing level will be 2-2-2 (Sunset July 1, 2020). The reduction in staffing
levels is anticipated to drastically reduce the annual overtime costs. With all that said, it must be
mentioned that supplemental funding from Vistra Energy, $300,000.00 a year for a period of 2
years, is crucial and it has allowed us to balance this budget.

We continue seeing a slight increase in current secured property taxes and are expecting only a
slight property tax increase based on dialogue with the Monterey County tax assessor. The
District responded to over 3,300 calls last year. That number increases every year and costs
continue to rise. To make matters worse, the devaluation of the Moss Landing Power Plant, now
valued at $160,800,000, severely reduced the District’s property tax income. In addition, our
aging facilities are falling behind on necessary repairs, maintenance, and upgrades.

In an effort to generate much-needed revenue, the District is exploring the possibility of a special
assessment tax, in September of 2020. The special Assessment tax could assist in funding the
District’s response to fire, medical, rescue, and hazardous condition emergencies; equipment
replacement; training; and public fire prevention programs. In preliminary talks, an $89
assessment per parcel has been discussed, and it would generate about $1.2 million per year. We
need this funding measure to help fill in the current and ongoing funding gap.

In the last few years, the District has heavily relied on Strike Team funds to balance our budget.
These funds are generated through assisting with the out-of-county fires throughout the State of
California, this year’s projections show that we will most likely not have as much Strike Team
reimbursements as in recent years due to a very slow start to fire season. That being said, we
must continue to be diligent with expenses and seek revenue sources.

With the City of Marina’s decision to not move forward with shared services we still have the
need to reduce personnel services costs. We also need to prepare our staff for the future. The
following plan is intended to provide equal or greater salary savings compared to potential
savings from the shared services. In addition, this option will provide a plan for multiple levels
of training and mentoring within the District’s ranks. As of July 1, 2019, each of the District’s
three Division Chiefs will serve as Fire Chief. Each assignment/temporary appointment will last
eight months for which they will receive the salary of Fire Chief. During their Fire Chief
assignment, each Division Chief will continue to be responsible for oversight of their respective
programs and functions. Estimated annual savings is projected to be between $95,000 and

$105,000.



September 17, 2019 Public Hearing Page 2 of 3

REVENUE

Current Secured property taxes had been projected to increase a total of 5.39% for FY
2019/2020; however, an unforeseen drop in the Unitary Roll (Moss Landing Power plant) from
$306,600,000 in FY 2018/2019 to $160,800,000 FY 2019/2020, has drastically reduced our
current secured amount. With that said, recent discussions with the Assessor’s Office have
projected only a slight net increase of 1.8% over last year.

Prop 172 has stabilized under an agreement with the County Budget officer that provided us with
$694,801 in FY 2019/2020.

The County EMSA continues to disburse CSA 74 money to compensate first response agencies
for providing training. Our share for FY 2019/2020 is projected to be $35,500. The money must
be spent as per the MOU that we entered into with the EMSA.

As part of the Districts Sustainment of Services Plan, staff has been working with Vistra Energy
to establish a supplemental funding agreement during the construction period of Battery Energy
Storage System. Funding will help the District bridge a portion of our ongoing revenue shortfall.
Vistra Energy is to provide $300,000 annually for a 2-year period, for a total of $600,000 to the
District. Although these funds bring much-needed aid to the District, we cannot continue to rely
on one-time monies

As part of the Districts Sustainment of Services Plan, staff has been working with PG&E to
establish a supplemental funding agreement during the construction period of their Battery
Energy Storage System. Funding will help the District improve it's Capital Facilities &
Equipment Plan. PG&E is providing one-time funding of $300,000 for the purchase of a Type 3
Fire Engine. The District is to make up the difference of $29,129.68. The new fire engine will
replace a fire engine that was placed into service in 1988. Revenue line item 4963 has been
added for the one-time money from PG&E for the purchase of a Type 3 Fire Engine

EXPENDITURES

We are recipients of a joint Regional Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG) Communications
Grant with the City of Hollister for the procurement of portable and mobile radios. Recipients
agree to a 90/10 cost share, the AFG will cover 90% of the costs, while the recipients will be
responsible for the remaining 10%. The grant is valued at $877,751 with a cost-sharing
arrangement between NCFPD and the City of Hollister, which would cost the District
approximately $59,500 (including grant writing/administration fees).

Our CalPERS unfunded liability cost will increase to an estimated $749,141 for this fiscal year.

Our total PERS cost will increase to an estimated $1,274,141.00 for this Fiscal year. (Not
including the PERS side fund pay-off).

Elections cost to engage SCI for election services including, the cost of an Engineers Report, and
Community Outreach will be split between the 19/20 and 20/21 budget years. This year’s cost



September 17, 2019 Public Hearing

Page 3 of 3

will be $49,500 (Engineers Report $33,500 and Community Outreach $16,000) and $43,250 in
the 20/21 budget year (Election Services $29,250- and First-year levy administration $14,000).

RECOMMENDED ACTION

We recommend that the Board adopt the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget as described below:

Revenue
$7,105,860
$ 0

Anticipated Revenue
From Contingency

$7,105,860

Expenditures
$5,274,633
$1,000,921
$ 830,106
$ 200

Total Revenue

Salaries and Benefits
Services and Supplies
Capital Acquisition
Bank Service Fees

$7,105,860

Actual end of FY 2018/19 fund balance/contingency:

Total Expenditures

(Including $204,138.55 in reserves)

Actual end of FY 2018/19 Post Retirement Trust:

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

$1,526,175.36

$ 481,032.67



=== = o




North County Fire Protection District

Final Revenue Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

Income
1 Property Taxes

4010 - Current Secured 4,658,184
4020 - Current Unsecured 165,000
4031 - Prior Secured 50,000
4041 - Prior Unsecured 1,600
4042 - Current Supplemental 90,000
4043 - Prior Supplemental 3,500
4451 - HOPTR 21,000
4452 - RPTTF Passthrough 0
Total 1 - Property Taxes 4,989,184
2 - Fees & Assesments
4046 - EMS TAX 61,000
4933 - Fee Schedule 90,000
4961 - Moss Landing Power Plant 300,000
4963 ' PG&E Truck Funding Agreement 300,000
Total 2 - Fees & Assesments 751,000
3 - Revenue From Other Agencies
4045- CSA74-ZONEC 35,500
4610 - OES Cooperative Agreement 160,000
4950 - Proposition 172 Funds 694,801
Total 3 - Revenue From Other Agencies 890,301
4 - Grants
4620 - FEMA Driving Simulator 0
4625 - OTS Grant 0
4630 - HSG-SAFR 0
4635 - BLM/RFA Grant 0
4640 - VFA/AFG Grant 438,876
4939  Fireman's Grant 0
Total 4 - Grants 438,876
4934A - Investment Earnings - GASB 45
4980 - Inception of Loan
5 Misc
4934 - Interest Income 10,000
4940 - Other-Refunds/Fees Reimbursed 1,000
4960 - Miscellaneous Revenue 500
Total 5 - Misc 11,500
6 - Designated
4962 - Fire Capital Mitigation (FMF) 25,000
Total 6 - Designated 25,000
Total Income 7,105,860
Gross Profit 7,105,860
Net Ordinary Income _2.105.860
Net Income 7,105,860

Page 1 of 1






Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

North County Fire Protection District

Final Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
010 - Employee Salaries

5010 -
5011 -
5012 -
5013 -
5014 -
5016 -
5017 -
5018 -
5019 -
5029 -
Total 010 -

Salaries-Safety Tier 1
Salaries-Safety Tier 2
Salary - Secretary
Reserves - Salary

Sick Leave/Vacation Payoff
Education Pay

Holiday Pay

Strike Team Overtime
Overtime Pay

In-Lieu Pay

Employee Salaries

020 - Retirement Benefits

5021 -
5023 -
5024 -
5025 -
5026 -
5028 -
Total 020 -

PERS - Employer Tier 1

PERS - Employer Tier 2

Side Fund Payoff Loan

ICMA - Deferred Compensation
PERS - Employer Tier 3 PEPRA
CalPERS - Unfunded Liability

Retirement Benefits

030 - Health Insurance Costs

5030 -
5031 -
5032 -
5033 -
5034 -
5036 -
5037 -
5038 -

Health Insurance

Health Insurance-Retired
Life Insurance - CSFA

State Unemployment

Long Term Disability
Reserve Insurance

Medicare Hospital Insurance

Social Security

030 - Health Insurance Costs - Other

Total 030 -

Health Insurance Costs

040 - Workers Comp Claims
Total 0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES
050 - Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

5050 -
5052 -
Total 050 -

Safety & Personal Supplies
Uniform Purchase

Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

060 - Communications

5060 -

Telephone

1,881,000.00
297,553.00
93,000.00
60,000.00
36,819.00
120,000.00
75,000.00
100,000.00
300,000.00
155,000.00

3,118,372.00

450,000.00
45,000.00
341,150.00
15,000.00
30,000.00
749,141.00

1,630,291.00

347,870.00
92,000.00
3,300.00
12,000.00
10,000.00
3,800.00
53,000.00
4,000.00

525,970.00

5,274,633.00

15,000.00
5,000.00

20,000.00

13,000.00

Page 1 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Final Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

5061 - Cellular Phone 6,000.00
5062 - 911 Dispatch 63,927.00
5063 - Computer Air Cards 2,000.00
5064 - County Network
Total 060 - Communications 84,927.00
090 - Household Exp
5090 - Household Expenses 10,000.00
5091 - Laundry Service 3,200.00
5092 - Laundry Service - Uniforms 2,000.00
Total 090 - Household Exp 15,200.00
100 - Insurance
5100 - Worker's Comp Insurance 270,000.00
5101 - General Liability Insurance 76,000.00
5102 - First Aid 1,000.00
Total 100 - Insurance 347,000.00
120 - Maintenance of Equipment
5120 - Maint of Equipment 120,500.00
5121 - Communication Equip. Maint. 9,000.00
5122 - S.C.B.A. Maintenance 5,000.00
5123 - Office Equip Maint. 2,500.00
5124 - USAR Equipment 4,000.00

5125 - Simulator Maintenance
5126 - Breathing Support
120 - Maintenance of Equipment - Other

Total 120 - Maintenance of Equipment 141,000.00
130 - Maintenance of Structures

5130 - Maint of Structures 15,000.00
Total 130 - Maintenance of Structures 15,000.00

140 - Medical Supplies Expense

5140 - Medical Supplies (CSA 74) 13,000.00
Total 140 - Medical Supplies Expense 13,000.00
150 - Membership Expenses

5150 - Memberships 18,000.00
Total 150 - Membership Expenses 18,000.00
170 - Office Expenses

5170 - Office Expense 7,094.00

5171 - IT, Computer Support 27,000.00

170 - Office Expenses - Other
Total 170 - Office Expenses 34,094.00
180 - Professional Service

5180 - Accounting 24,000.00

5181 - Legal Counsel 7,000.00

5182 - Med Inoculations/Examinations 7,500.00

5183 - Grant Administration 6,500.00

Page 2 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Final Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

5186 - Outside Plan Checks, etc.
5187 - Property Tax Administration
5188 - Consultants
Total 180 - Professional Service
190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
5190 - Publications & Legal Notices
Total 190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
200 - Rents & Leases
5200 - Rents & Leases of Equipment
5210 - Rent & Leases Structure/Ground
Total 200 - Rents & Leases
220 - Small Tools and Equipment
5220 - Tools & Equipment
5221 - Foam
5222 - OTS Grant
220 - Small Tools and Equipment - Other
Total 220 - Small Tools and Equipment
230 - District Special Expenses
5231 - Hose/Nozzles
5232 - Election
5233 - Instruction Courses (Materials)
5235 - Board Member Expense
5238 : Public Education Classes
Total 230 - District Special Expenses
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
5250 - Fuel
5251 - Travel & Accomodations
5252 - Incident/Meeting Subsistence
5253 - Qutside Courses & Training
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses - Other
Total 250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
260 - Utilities
5260 - Gas & Electric
5261 - Water
Total 260 - Utilities
340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
5340 - Sewage Sur Charge
5341 - Fuel Tax (Diesel)
5342 - Special Fees & Taxes
Total 340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
350 - Land Expense
5350 - Land/Property Expense
Total 350 - Land Expense
360 - Structures

7,500.00
54,000.00
49,500.00

156,000.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

200.00
200.00

400.00

7,000.00
3,000.00

10,000.00

8,000.00
0.00
1,000.00
7,000.00
500.00

16,500.00

60,000.00
5,500.00
3,000.00
5,500.00

74,000.00

15,500.00
3,750.00

19,250.00

550.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

5,050.00

Page 3 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Final Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

5360 - Structure Expense

5366 - NGEN 30,000.00
Total 360 - Structures 30,000.00
Total 0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES 1,000,921.00

0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES
370 - Capital Acquisitions
§371 - Mobile Communications
5372 - Apparatus Apparatus Upgrades 329,130.00
5373 - Computer Workstations
5374 - Utility/Staff Vehicles

5375 - Equipment <$2,500 ea 2,600.00
5376 - BLM/RFA/VFG Grants
5377 - AFG Grant 498,376.00

5378 - Simulator Seat Grant
5379 - Thermal Camera

Total 370 - Capital Acquisitions 830,106.00
0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES - Other
Total 0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES 830,106.00

5185A - Professional/Special Svcs GASB

5390 - Change in Compensated Absences

6020 - CalPERs Side Fund Payoff

6025 - OPEB Transfer Payment

66000 - Payroll Expenses

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

66910 - Bank Service Charges 200.00
67000 - Depreciation Expense

68000 - Pension Expense GASB 68

69800 : Uncategorized Expenses

999 - IPN Fees
Total Expense 7,105,860.00
Net Ordinary Income -7,105,860.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
999999 - Prior Year Adjustment
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income 0.00
Net Income -7,105,860.00

Page 4 of 4



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
September 17, 2019

MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

e None







aunoy 00°06. nnguuoo pajosle sakoldw3 Yoy B LSy siadied 1G¥ - SY3dIED Aed3 §10z/22/80  O1PdYD-wd i
augnoy 80°0.5°29 8€G0 SUOHNQUIUDY - "SAG JuaWalaY - SHIdIBD Aed3 §10z/22/80  094D-1wd 111G
L6'6¥7L G/96610%10LLE0Z8 19uLUl | UOHELS ssauisng wnipadg Aed3 610Z/€2/80  09YD-lwd ji'g

86l 98586107101 LEOZE }2UIsiUl Z UORELS ssauisng wnJoadg Aed3 6L0Z/8L/80  %93uD-jwd liig

¢L'le 9-1¥#/992061G | Uonels OM98|3 § SeY dlided Ked3 6102/£2/80  09yD-luid g

€0°LL G-F€L025LL19 T uUolElS OU3[3 @ SBY dYioed Aed3 6L0z/€2/80  ¥oYD- Jwd g

86'v. €Z8E120YL0OLLEDZE JouWIBjU| £ UoHE)S ssauIsng wnioadg Aed3 6102/92/80  129yD-lwd II'g

gL'eLl Uz ¥31L Aiger paniody papunjun - SH3dIBD Aupgenn paniooy papunjun - SH3dIeD Aed3 6L0Z/2L/80  128yD-ud IIig

aunnoy /1°Z9g'z9 U | W3IL ANliger] paniody pspunjun - SY3dIed Auigen paniody papunjun - SH3dIeD Aed3 61L02/2L/80 294D lwd g
S0'€S u g Y311 ANnger] paniody pspunjun - SY3died Ajljiger panody papunjun - SY3dieD Aed3 6102/2L/80  29uD- lwd g

gc'8ll soueInsu| 8y vaY Aed3 6102/60/80  %93yD- Juid llig

G6'9 a9} Buliq sulUQ ESUBLWOD BOUBWOY Aed3 6L02/60/80 22uD- lwd lig

82°LG¢E 089Z-€£8.-22.-L£8 # UN0DDY suoydajs | Auow 181V Aed3 6102/02/80  #98UD-ud g

S¥'ZIS 8-62/9920016 | uohels 2J28|3 @ SED JYjloed Aed3 61L02/80/80  08UD-iud |G

8l¥SC G-8660€8P6LE € Uonels 2UI23|3 B SED DYIoEd Aed3 610Z/60/80  P8UD-iuwd g

19°S SZLL6r00EZ=al 824 yojeg rdvoo 6102/62/80 994D

19§ S¥262820e2=0al 824 yojeg ravod 6102/0e/80 994D

80°LL §669¢1£0EC=0l 24 ydieg ravoo 6L02/1€/80 294D

80°LL 6/0£5.86¢2=0I 994 yojeg ravood 61L0z/L2/80 A28YD

19§ §688595262¢=0l 834 yoleg ravoo 6102/22/80 19840

19'§ G18.56¥622=0l @24 Yoieg ravoo 6102/£2/80 A28yD

19'S G87025884¢=0l 934 Ydleg ravoo 610Z/61/80 934D

19'G 5009.658¢2=0l 994 yojeg ravoo 6102/91/80 12840

196 GEETrEYBEZ=0AI 994 Yoieg ravoo 6L02/51/80 peEl o)

PELL GZ1€968/22=01 934 ydjeg ravo0 6L02/60/80 =l i)

L) G8EEE0LL22=al 834 yojeg ravod 6L02/80/80 84D

PELL G£6906¥L2¢=Al @34 yodleg ravoo 6102/L0/80 984D

00°€l abiey) aoinag 6102/€1/80 #8yd

qnys JuswAed |1 10} UONOBSUE} JUNOWE 018Z pajesausb syoogXoIND Algpuop 191V 610Z/42/80  YoauD-wd |Ig
lloihed L8'6EE'E0L 610Z/91/80 U0 821195 ||oshed Aq peresi) 20InI9g |02AEd SHOOGHOIND 6L02/6L/80  o8YyD Agen
lloihed 00'ZLE 61.02/80/80 U0 92IM3S ||oiAed Ag pajesl) 90IMI9G ||0iAed SHOOGHOIND 6102/60/80  ¥28yD Aujger]
llodhed 22'€€0'0LL 6102/10/80 U0 821M9S ||0ihed Aq pajeaid 30103 |j0Mhed $100930IND 6L02/20/80  09yD Auligen

61 Bny
juasuo)n ypain owa aweN wnn ajeq adAj
610Z 3snbny
siseg yse
L@uw_mwm A9349 . %\thoo

Jou)sIq uoddjolid ail4 Ajunod yuoN WY Z5:0



g Jo g abed

lloshed UMOpYESI] PAYDEJIE 89S - IIsodaq 193410 pleuoq ‘AealeH  86.500 61L0Z/G0/80 yoayohed
[loshed umopyealq payoeje 9ag - Isoda( 0aug ‘N uopuesg ‘uebeH /6/60d 6102/G0/80 $oayohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoepe 29g - ysoda( pang 4 sope) ‘ze|ezuo9 95,5044 6L0Z/S0/80 yosyohed
lloihed umopyesiq psyoeye 8ag - isodaq joau1Q yaqoy ‘Ayomxo4  G5.6040 6102/50/80 oayoked
iloiAed umopyeaiq payoele 8ag - isodaq JoaulQ pey austd  $5.6AA 6102/50/80 soayohed
llo1hed umopyeaiq payoele 9ag - Isodaq aulg sewoy] ‘As|su3  £5/60A0 6102/50/80 ¥oayoked
lloshed umopsealq payoejie aas - isodag yoauq uoley ‘siplued  Z25.6AA 6102/50/80 ¥oayoked
lloihed umopyea.q paydele ass - Jisodeq 03110 ssaf ‘zeloD  16.6aA 610Z/50/80 yoayohed
lloihed umopealq payoele 8eg - Isodaq JoaulQ W UIASy] ‘00D  05.5aa 610Z/50/80 F09ydAed
jjo0iked umopyesliq payoele 99g - JIsodaq 19a11Q uoq ‘uideyn 6¥2500 6L0Z/50/80 s}oayshed
lloiAed umopyeaiq payoene 993 - ysoda( Joaug upsny ‘pewing 8¥25ad 6L02/50/80 ¥08UdAed
lloifed umopyesiq payoeye 983 - isoda( Joaa1Q ueyjeuor ‘Aspong L2500 610Z/50/80 yo8yoked
lloiked umopyealq payoejie 883 - Isodaq JoauQ euyjose) ‘oAelg  9¥26500 6L02/50/80 #8yahed
loiked umopyealq payoelie eag - isoda( Joau1Q uuz el Gb25aad 6102/50/80 ®ayohed
lloihed umopyeaIq peyoene 895 - Jisoda( 10au1Q piAeQ ‘yolnounes +¥.500 610Z/50/80 yoayohed
llosheq umopyeaiq payoelie 83§ - Isoda( 108110 Aue “ur ‘mojieg  £4/600 6102/50/80 Hosyohed
llosheq umopyeaiq payoene 8ag - jisoda( 10aulQ jueld ‘Uelseleg Zy.SAA 6102/50/80 ¥oeyoked
lloiheq umopyeaiq payoeje 8ag - ysods( J0au1Q d uyor ‘umpleg  Ly.6ad 6L0Z/50/80 ¥oeyohed
60°9LL Injwald su| yyesH siade) 610z 1deg piooas o) yesH seafodw3 olgnd v - Sy3JIED  Aed3 610Z/12/80  RUD-Iud g

aunnoy 89°9/0°67  INIwald su| yleay s1adied §L0Z 1das pioosi o) ulesH s@afojdwa oqnd vO - SHIdIED  Aed3 6L0Z/12/80  A08UD- 1uid g
0004 0630 Juswpuawe xe} Ausepeny 1Ldvo-aa3  £fed3 610z/60/80  094D-1wd liig

00241 0630 Juswpuswe xe} Apspeny Lidvo-aa3  Aed3 6L0Z/60/80  %08uD-1wid Ii'g

00°0FL juswpuswy Ld LidvD-aa3  Aed3 6L0z/60/80  %99yD-uid lilg

00451 Juswpuswy [id LidvD-aa3  Aed3 6102/60/80  %02YD- 1wd g

9L'GLL Juswpuawy 1ld LidvD-aa3a  Aed3 6102/c2/80  %08UD-wd lig

9z'8LL soueInsu| aji vayy  Aed3 6102/02/80  H084D- jwd g

86'€SY 6102 AINF PSNPH # 1098 depy V4 Aed3 6L0Z/51/80  P8YD-1ud I8

89°6G/ @90y Aejunjon pue soueinsu| 847 610z Bny JsjusoueInsU| UOSIA T AueH  Aed3 6L0Z/GL/B0  109UD- 1wd IIlg

G6'9 29 Buyg suiuQ eslaWoD eouswo)  Aed3 6L0Z/6L/80 02YD-iwd I8

00°€8t Jayem Bunjuug Jejep pooo wweqg  Aed3 6L0Z/LE/BO  M0BUD- Jud IIlE

aupnoy 0L vS6'c  Ud LGF uONNqUILOD SADS|T YINDI 6102 0Z Bny (25v) £20€0¢€ - weby ysnuy ebejuep  Aed3 6L02/22/80  H08UD-1Wd g
aunnoy 956kt 'eld LG UORNGIIUOD BARDBIT YINDI 6L0Z G Bny (25v) £2060¢€ - weby ysnu) sbejuep  Aed3 §L0Z/S0/80  AP8YD- 1w lIig
aunnoy 00'050°L  Hodsy uonen|eA - uolien|ea [BUBNDY 89 8SYO uoising Aenjoy - SHAdIBD  Aed3 610Z/2Z/80  YoRUD- W iig

jJuasuoc) ypain owap aweN wnN ajeq adA]
6102 isnbny
19)s169y }oayo siseq yse)

6L/ELI60

JoM3SIq UOND3}0Id 3li4 AUNoY yuoN Wzh



G jo ¢ abey

jlolhed
[lodhed
jlolhed
lloJAeq
ljolhey
llo1Aed
ll0ihed
|joihed
jjoifed
|josfey
jjoiked
floihed
ljoihed
[joshed
|0JAed
[joshed
jjoihed
jlolAey
llo4hedq
Jjo1hed
ll0JAed
l101Aedg
||l0iAed
ljoifed
jjoshed
[loihed
jloiked
||oJAed
jlolhed
jjolhed
|jo1hed
jjo1ked
jjoshed

umopyealq payoele aag - isoda( 10a11Q
umopyealq payoene aag - isoda( 10841Q
umopyealq payoele aag - jsoda( oalig
umopyealq paydene aag - isoda( 192110
umopyeslq payoejie 823 - isoda 19341Q
umopyeaIq payoee sag - isoda( 108211
umopyealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq j0au1Q
umopyealq payoele aag - Jisoda( 1oa.Q
umopyealq payoele aag - Jisoda( 10a.1Qg
umopyealq payoepe a9ag - jisoda( 19841g
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisoda( 19841g
umopyeaiq payoele 2ag - jisoda(] 198410
umopyealq payoene aag - isoda( 10a11Q
umopyeaiq payoeye aag - Jiseda( 10911g
umopyealq payoeye aag - jisoda( 19a11Q
umop3ealq payoeje aag - jisoda( 10911Qg
umopyealq payoepe aes - jisoda( 10841Q
umopyealq psyoepe 8ag - JIsoda( Jo211Q
umopyealq paydeje aag - Jsoda( 10a11Q
umopyeslq payoele 8ag - Jsoda( 19a.1Q
umopyealq payoeye 8as - Jisoda( 108410
umopyEa.lq payoele 88s - Jsodaq 102410
umopyesalq payoeje 8ag - ysoda( 10841Q
umopyealq payoeye 8ag - JIsodaq j0211Q
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - jisoda( 10a.1Qg
umopyeaiq payoele 9ag - Jisoda( 19841Q
umopyealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq 10211Q
umopyealq payoeje aag - jisodaq 10811Q
umop3ealq payoeye aag - Jisoda(g 10a11g
UMOpYEaIq PAYOBNE 898 - Isoda(] 10811
umopyea.q payoee 8ag - isodaq 10811Q
umopyealq payoepe 8ag - Jisoda 19811Q

umopyealq payoepe a8ag - jisoda( 10a11Q

uoJey ‘s|giueq

W UB|ON “s2apnD
ssap ‘zajon)
upsny ‘pauing
ueyleuor ‘Aspong
BuUljoJe) ‘onelg
uug ‘eibig

pineq ‘ysinouneq
e up ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘uimpieg
uejy ‘uewbuimz
ueng ‘Uos|Ipm
[9BYDIN ISINYPUIA
Hor ‘4axon)
youyed ‘Ausyoe )
pleyory yws

9 aulenboer ‘uowig
o) A8|UBlS ‘BA|IS
lejed ‘Jeppnog
ump3 ‘sojues

IN JOJ2IA ‘BYDOY
pJeyory ‘Jaxied
[2eYDIA ‘800N
|90 ‘ezopusiy
SNSal ‘BZOPUd

7 Auayer ‘unodo
AlusH ‘zauidep
jenuepy ‘jebupep
Haqoy ‘llex

1 @9hoy ‘uospniH
3 AeseD ‘syouUpusH
uyor ‘1ebuisseH

ueyjeuor ‘Aeaiey

1625600 6102/02/80
064500 610¢/02/80
68.50d 6102/0¢/80
88,500 6102/02/80
484504 610<¢/0¢/80
98.500 6102/02/80
68,500 610¢/02/80
¥84500 610¢/0¢/80
£84500 610¢/0¢/80
¢84500 6102¢/02/80
184500 6102/50/80
084500 610¢/50/80
642500 610¢/50/80
842500 610¢/50/80
1441600 6102/50/80
944600 6102/50/80
§./500 610¢/50/80
¥£2504 6102/50/80
€4.500 6102/50/80

€..500Q 6102/50/80

142500 610¢/50/80
041504 610&/50/80
692500 610¢/50/80
892500 6102/50/80
/92504 6102/50/80
99.50d 6102/50/80
$9/600 6102/50/80
94500 610¢/50/80
£9.500 6102/50/80
29/600 6102/50/80
194500 6102/50/80
09,500 610¢/50/80
652500 6102/50/80

soayohed
yoayohey
j09yohed
$08yohed
3oayohed
yoayohed
Woayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
syoayohed
jyoayohed
soayoheyd
yoayohed
yoayshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
s}0aydAed
jN0ayshed
yoayohed

jusasuo)

upain

owsap

6102 ¥snbny
19)s169y yooyoH

awepN

12113SIg UoI}D3j01d a4 AjunoH YUoN

wnN ajeq

adA]

siseg ysen

6L/E€LIG0
WV ZS:01



g jo y abeq

Ly 0LLLO sUed olny aYiAclSBD  G8¥ZF BLOZ/ZL/B0  A98YD- Jwid lilg
0L%81 6102 IsnBny ysex | UONEIS GOOG/-GLOBS-E uoneiodio) BULB [BULBD  p8YZY BLOZ/ZL/B0  A08YD- Jwid g
£2'861 80IM8G JBJEM AJYIUOW € uoHEIS 90IAIBG BB BILIOHIED  £8%ZF 6L0Z/ZL/S0  02UD- wd Iig
00°GL umpleg 44 4o} sjooq Jledey 2I0}S BOUS S)0RG  Z8YZY 6L0Z/ZL/B0  AO8YD- Juid g
0062 ssopuljfo uabixg ‘ou| ‘seolnieg oisebleuy  L8PZk 6L0Z/ZL/80  OBUD- Jwd |ig
ze'Log 5280 Auedwoy Alddng uesuswy  08vZy 6L0Z/ZL/IB0  99YD- Iwd IIig
9z'6 00vL alempleH 80V 6.1z 6L0Z/ZL/I80  H99UD- wd Iiig

lioiAed umopyealq paydele 89S - ysode( 10810 uely ‘uewbumz /18500 610Z/0Z/80 %osydhed
lioshed umapyealq patjoejie 893 - yisodaq joaug ueug ‘uos|ipy - 918500 61L0Z/0Z/80 yosuohed
lioihed umopyesiq payoene 98g - Iisodaq 192410 iPBUDIN ISINYPUIA  G1L8SAA 610Z/0Z/80 $03yahed
lioihed umopiealq payoejie 8ag - Jisode( 109110 Her Uony 18540 610Z/02/80 #ayohed
lloihed umopyEslq paydelle a5 - Jisodaq 192110 ¥ouled ‘Ausyoel £185a0 6L0Z/02/80 ¥oayohed
lloiAeq umopyealq payoene aeg - Jisodaq 19a.10 PIEydRY ‘UNWS  ZLRSAA 6L0Z/0Z/80 #ayohed
lioifed umopyEaIq paLdee 8ag - Jisodaq joauig ump3 ‘sojues  L185aa 6102/0Z/20 #oayohed
lloihed umopyea.q payoejie 995 - jisode( 102110 I 10121/ ‘BYD0Y  0L8SAA 6L0Z/0Z/80 Hoeyohed
lloiAed umopxeslq paysepe 8ag - isodaq 10au1g pleyory adied 608500 6102/0Z/80 yoayohed
lloihed umopxealq payoepe 8ag - yisodaq 0.1 [SBUDIN ‘00N 8085AA 610Z/0Z/80 Foayohed
lloshed umopxeaiq payoele 8ag - usodaq oauq |sor ‘ezopusiy 2085004 6102/0Z/80 ¥oayohed
lloshed umopxesliq payoepe 8ag - yisodaq 02uQ snssf ‘ezopusly  90850A 61.02/02/80 ¥oayohed
llohed umopyeslq payoeje aag - Jisoda( Joauq 7 Aager ‘unoDo  §08SAA 610Z/0Z/80 yoayohed
jjo1hed umopyealq payoele aag - Jisoda( 10a1i(] fusy ‘Zeulepyy #085ad 6102/02/20 3}0aydAed
lloihed umop)ea.q paydene aag - isoda 108.Q lenuel ‘JeBupely  £085AA 610Z/02/80 yosyohed
lloshed umopxealq payaepe 8ag - isods( joanq waqoy ‘ley  z08Saa 610Z/0Z/80 $oayohed
[loihed umopyealq payoele asg - Jisodaq Joa.1Qg 1 @Aoy ‘uospnH  L08SAA 6102/02/80 3¥oayohed
lloihed umopyea.q payoele 8ag - yisods( 10811 3 AeseD ‘syouUpusH 008504 6102/0Z/80 #o8yohed
ljoifed umopyealq payoeje 8ag - jiseda 1984Q uyor ‘JebuysseH 662500 6L02/02/80 soayohed
lloiked umopyEaIq PaydeRE 835 - yIsodaq o8] ueyjeuor ‘AsateH 86,500 6102/02/80 soayohed
lleihed umopyeaiq paydele 8ag - ysodaq 0auQ pleuoq ‘AenieH 16,504 61.0Z/0Z/80 yoayohed
llolAed umopyealq payoeje aag - isodaq 10al1Q 4 sole) ‘zajezuos) 96/.5aad 6102/02/80 3}oaydhed
lloihed umopyealq payoele sag - isods( 108.1Q0 I 8lueq ‘el  66.500 6102/02/80 ¥oayoked
lloshed umopxealq payoeje 8ag - yisodaq j0a:1Q Waqoy ‘Aypomxod  $6/500 6102/02/80 ¥oauyohed
lloiAed umopxeaiq payoene 8ag - yisoda( 102110 ey Jaysiy  €6.500 6102/02/80 oayohed
lloihed umopxeaiq paydepe 8ag - yisodaq 102.1Q sewouy ‘Asjsu3 26,500 610Z/0Z/80 ¥oayohed
jussuo)d upaip owa aweN wnpN ajeq adA)
6102 3snbny
193)s16ay yo29y9H siseg ysed

JoLISIQ UOoKD3}0Id 314 AJuno yIoN

6L/€LI60
AV 25:01



G jo g abey

JouS1g uonddjoid all4 Auno) YyuoN

60°119°85¥% 61 Bny
9av'ElL [00)-48 alempleH ady 20Seh 6L02/2L/80  O3yD-lwd |ilg
00°S. 800N - 104 s}00q Jiedey BJ01S |0YS so8g L0Scy 61L02/2L/180  Mo8UD-lud |Iig
E8'v (00)-4° SleEMpIEH 20V 0052y 6L02/2L/80  osyD-iud |I'g
L9'8vE 10260 siued wuojun ‘ou| seamabew) 4A 662 61L02/2L/80  09YD-iud lilg
87'88YF L0000-EL6¥090.L¢E # 1UN02JY SSORJIM UOZUIBA 86¥Ch 6102/2L/80  08yD-lwd |iIig
aunnoy L0°8ElL'L 09119 'oU| ‘wnajosad oyoed Aajjep L6ver 6102/2L/80  O8yD-iwd liig
|unNnoy vZ' 6Ly uswiels ayvoled 610z Aine Isjuag aolnieg diooueg - yueqg SN 96rcy 6102/2L/80  O8yd-iwd liig
L£99¢ € g | uonels Buysa} JaysinbBunx3 "0U| ‘UoR0B}01d 814 AUnoD-u | Sevey 6102/2L/80  98UD-lwd |iig
oLeve abelojs Joelu0d 80IA18s AjYIUo XY uoa | y6ver 6102/2L/80  *09YyD-iud lIig
¢LES LOO0OHON/SESC-ELO S0 esay Auung/oseled £6¥er 6102/2L/80  09YyD-jud lig
c9'Z88 [end 6102 AIne 124 - ASNDAIN Zéver 6L02/2L/80  Xo8YyD-iud |Iig
05'6L £/£000-66 Isjep sup Asssjuop L6ty 6L02/2L/80  »o8yD-jwd |Iig
0L°.68 end wnajolad Aunod Asseiuop 06vcr 6L02/2L/80  Xo8UD-jud |I'g
sunnoy 00°/Z6'E9 N UE Sspnpul) 61/8LA4 - S884 yojedsiq [enuuy  suonesiunwwo) Aousbraw3 Aunoy Asseiuop 682l 61L0C/2L/80 984D~ jud |I'g
19294 €02¢-00421056 "ou| ‘is1ssy a4 88¥Cr 610C/2L/80  O3yD-jud |i'g
06'86¢€ |00} uonesLyxa o diy jopeaids asejdsy ajoyap Aousbiawz yos-1H 48vTY 6102/CL/80  *984yD-lwd |i'g
qZ'6eL |[eas Yes| ajxe ‘adueusjUlEl SAEjUSASLd L2263 19|led| g Hond | 3)E}S usp|oD 98vey 6102/2L/80  08YD- 1ud |Iig
juasuon upain oW aweN wnn ajeq adA
610Z ¥snbny
19)s16ay yo9yn siseq yse)
6L/EL/60

WV 25:-01






QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $242.25
Direct Deposit $86320.50
Taxes $23471.02

Total payment $110033.77

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 08/05/2019:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 125,114.
DD5741 Baldwin, John P 3,831.
DD5742 Balesteri, Frank 100.
DD5743 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4,435,
DD5744 Batinovich, David 4,731.
DD5745 Bigler, Erin 3,128.
DD5746 Bravo, Carolina 4,077.
DD5747 Buckley, Jonathan 78.
DD5748 Burnett, Austin 162.
DD5749 Chapin, Don 100.
DD5750 Coon, Kevin A 144 .
DD5751 Cortez, Jess 5,756.
DD5752 Daniels, Aaron 3,883.
DD5753 Ensley, Thomas 78.
DD5754 Fisher, Karl 4,526.
DD5755 Foxworthy, Robert 3,687.
DD5756 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3,663.
DD5757  Hagan, Brandon M. 48.
DD5758  Harvey, Donald 4,541,
DD5759 Harvey, Jonathan 4,078,
DD5760  Hasslinger, John 4,340,
DD5761 Hendricks, Casey E 480.
DD5762  Hudson, Royce T 4,741,
DD5763 Kall, Robert 239.
DD5764  Madrigal, Manuel 5,890.
DD5765 Martinez, Henry 4,137.
DD5766  McCoun, Jeffery L 48.
DD5767 Mendoza, Jesus 7,309.
DD5768 Mendoza, Joel 7,556.
DD5769 Nooe, Michael 4,620.
DD5770 Parker, Richard 5,041.
DD5771 Rocha, Victor M 192,
DD5772 Santos, Edwin 3,995.
DD5773 Scudder, Peter 100.
DD5774 Silva, Stanley G 100.
DD5775 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.
DD5776 Smith, Richard 4,435,
DD5777 Tacheny, Patrick 3,641.
DD5778 Tucker, Jeff 5,141.
DD5779 Vindhurst, Michael 3,454,

SS
es

[sleoleolsloleololecleoleololeloloNeNelloNolNeRoloRoNoleloeRololololo o No oo R oo e o R

Direct
Deposit

86,320.
3,.005.
92.
25949,
3,033,
25210,
2,893.

50
10
35
68
22

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD5780  Wilson, Brian 4,226.26
DD5781 Zwingman, Alan 4,270.66

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01
Medicare Company $0.01
Medicare Employee $0.01
Social Security Company $0.01
Social Security Employee $0.01
Total: $0.03
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Llarry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Balesteri, Frank
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: OQutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J

.00
.00

2,:370 70
2,904.97

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Buckley, Jonathan
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Coon, Kevin A
Modified employee: Hagan, Brandon M.
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter

Added payroll item: CalPERS 457 Elective
Added payroll item: CalPERS Roth 457

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/08/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Direct Deposit $0.00
Taxes $112.00
Total payment $112.00

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Modified employee: Arista, Humberto A
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Coon, Kevin A

Added 5 liability payment or adjustment transactions.




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/16/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $117.00
Direct Deposit $81836.06
Taxes $21386.75

Total payment $103339.81

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 08/20/2019:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 118,691,
DD5782 Baldwin, John P TS
DD5783 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4,435.
DD5784 Batinovich, David 4,011.
DD5785 Bigler, Erin 3, 175.
DD5786 Bravo, Carolina 3,770.
DD5787 Buckley, Jonathan T2
DD5788 Burnett, Austin 342,
DD5789 Cortez, Jess 4,359,
DD5790 Cutler, Nolan A 156.
DD5791 Daniels, Aaron 3,883.
DD5792 Ensley, Thomas 66.
DD5793 Fisher, Karl 4,594.
DD5794 Foxworthy, Robert 4,617.
DD5795 Garcia, Daniel M 30.
DD5796 Gonzalez, Carlos F 4,721.
DD5797 Harvey, Donald 4,487 .
DD5798 Harvey, Jonathan 3,128.
DD5799 Hasslinger, John 4,226.
DD5800 Hendricks, Casey E 480.
DD5801 Hudson, Royce T 4,741,
DD5802 Kall, Robert 148.
DD5803  Madrigal, Manuel 4,570.
DD5804 Martinez, Henry 4,199.
DD5805  McCoun, Jeffery L 24.
DD5806 Mendoza, Jesus 55620
DD5807 Mendoza, Joel 6,052.
DD5808 Nooe, Michael 4,577,
DD5809 Parker, Richard 5,041.
DD5810 Rocha, Victor M 54.
DD5811 Santos, Edwin 3,905.
DD5812 Smith, Richard 4,555.
DD5813 Tacheny, Patrick 4,747 .
DD5814  Tucker, Jeff 4,226.
DD5815 Vindhurst, Michael 3,506.
DD5816 Wilson, Brian 4,277
DD5817 Zwingman, Alan 4,109.

Tax Adjustments:

SS
es

CO00000OO0O0OO0OOODOOOCOOOOOOOCOODOO0O0OO0OODDOO0O0O0OO0O0OO0O

Direct
Deposit

81,836.
2908,
2,949.
2,565,
252
2,694,

61.
297
2,681.
144,
2,898.
60.
3,216.
2,708
27 .
3,488.
3,258.
2,249,
2,864.
413.
3,774.
137,
3,009.
2,462.
19.
4,244,
3.977.
3,136.
3,206.
47 .
2,724.
3,438.
3,223.
3,194.
2,356.
2;2186.
2,777.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/16/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax $0.02
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Medicare Company -$0.01
Medicare Employee -$0.01
Social Security Company -$0.01
Social Security Employee -$0.01
Total: -$0.03
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Buckley, Jonathan
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Cutler, Nolan A

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




Z Jo | abed

%918 vZ'109't- 00°000'GZ 9.°86€£'02 662.0'G
%002 #1°008'9- 00°00S'8 98'669'L 000
%bZ L2l 0Z'9tl 00°008 0Z'9£9 000
%699 vi'ee6- 00°000°'} 9899 000
%¥e vl 0Z'€00'9- 00°000°2 08'066 000
%9.°86 6.°870'6- 00°000'0EL  LZ'156'02L 000
%E£9°86 6L€.6'6 00°000'0£L  LZ2'920°02L 00'0
00°6Z6 000
%9066 vLgzz'Tl- 00°000'v62'L  98°9LL'L8Z'L 6.2v2'¥9l
%96'G01 91°1/6'9E 00°000'0Z9  91'1..6'959 BLZFT¥IL
%6026 62'£29'05- 00°000°0¥9  LL'9.€'68S 000
00°0 00°0
%e 0L 66'820'L 00°000'FE 66'82F'GE 000
%LG LT 86°G08'2€ 00°000°6LL  86'G08°LSL 00'v66'8
%G8'GS L £G°Z68'2¢E 00'000°'8S £6°Z6€'06 GL126'L
%89°001L SrELY 00°000°19 SYELY'LY 52°990'L
%G9'€0L LG LOF'ELL 00°0Zv'8rL'y LG'LZ8'LEE'Y £L°112'€6
%G9°Z0L ¥b'G55 00°000'12 PP'GeG LT zZeeez'e
%E9'9G L L0'669'L 00°000°€ 10'669't z5erl'L
%LG G2 90'6Z1'61 00°000'G2 90'62L'v6 65°909'7L
%8129 5Z'Z6Y- 00°00S'L G.°L00°L GL°L00'L
%86°LL1L ¥0'266'S 00°000'0§ ¥0'266'5S 66'€5E'8
%LvZLL 1061981 00°000°06L  LO'6L9'89L 0€'GZL'L
%88'201 0Z'668'L2L 00°0Z6'LPY'Y 0Z6L8'GLS'Y 9Z'208'LS
19bpng jo %  3e6png JeA0 § 1ebpng 6Lunr-gL Inr 6L unp

vi0L

610Z aunr ybnoiyj 810z AInr
paAIaoay LA 1ENJOY "SA yobpng pajoaloid anuaAay

JoL3SIQ UOND3}0id all4 AUNOY YHON

(4md) vonebmiy jeydeg aaid - Z96Y
peajeubisaq - 9
OSI - G [Bjol
anuaAay snoaue|jeosi|y - 096
pasinquiay s934/Spuniday-1ayi0 - 0vely
awoou| JsasdU| - PEEY
oSIN - §
sjueln - ¢ [B30L
H4VS-OSH - 0£97%
Joiejnuig Bulaug vINA - 029F
sjuels - ¢
sajouaby JayjQ wol4 anuaAsy - ¢ |ejol
spund z.| uonisodoid - 056¥
juswaalby aaneiadood §30 - 019
Aouaby Ja00) 18)Q WOL) BNUBASY - 009F
0 3ANOZ - L VSD - S¥Ov
salouaby 1oYj0 wol4 snuaAsy - ¢
SJUBWISOSSY P S99 - Z [BIOL
3|npayds a9 - £CoY
XV1 SW3 - 9v0r
SJUBLISOSSY P S99 - Z
saxe] Auadold - | |ejoL
H1dOH - LSt
[eyuswalddng Jold - £¥0P
|ejuawalddng juaung - Zyoy
painsasup) Joud - L0t
painoag Jold - LEOY
paJnoasup) juaung - 0Z0¥

paindag juanngd - L0V
saxe] Auadoid - |

awoou|

asuadxg/awoou| L1euipiQ

siseg ysed
6L/EL160
WY LI L



Z 40 Z obey

%1LS20L 8L'FES'ELL 00°0Z6'v26'9 _ 81'¥S+'860°L 15°185°LLZ
%1620l 8L PESELL 00'0Z6'vZ6'9  81'¥S¥'860'L 16°185°L4T
%6201 8LPES'ELL 00026'¥Z6'9  8L'PSF'860'L (RepReleg Wk
%15 201 8LVES'ELL 00'026'¥26'9 81 '¥SP'860°L 1G'185°LLT
%918 ¥Z'1L09't- 00°000°G2 9.'86¢£'02 66'220'G

19Bpng jo %,  39Bpng JanQ § 19Bpng gL unf-gL ¢ 6L unp

IV10L
610Z @unp yBnouys Loz AInp

pPaAIa29y (LA [en}oy “sA }abpng pajoafold anuanay
1oL)S1Q UoILj0Id 3il4 Ajuno) YuoN

awoouj 18N
awosuj AleulplQ 19N
1joid SSOI5
awoou| |BJo]

pajeubiseq - g |eJOL

siseg yse)
6L/€LI60
NV LL-LL



G jo | abed

%20'ES zerlL'e 00°005't 81°68€T 8Ll
%986 68'Z2L- 00°000°€S LLLLe'es 86°LLY'S
%26'66 00°€- 00°6LL'E 00'2LL'E 000
%L0°L6 00'80€- 00°005°0} 0026101 05'808
%LZY 98'G/8'9 00°000'Z} vLveL's LZSL
%L v0L 85'¢0L 00'00S°'T 85'€09'Z 0L'€zz
%ER'TL v9'160'€Z 00°000'G8 9€'806'L9 71'8EL'T
% €6 00°085'0€- 00°000'0S¥ 00°0Zr'6LY SO0LL'LE
VAGESS 0€°298'09- 00P0E L6V L OL9EV'9EY'L 0SZr0'Sy
%0004 000 00¥GL°LLS 00'PGL'2LLG 000
%L9F01 LL'GBB'T 00°000°69 11°G66°L9 9.'6€L'G
%¥6'96 ve'8ey- 00°000'% 1L 99'1L.6'¢L 18°921°}
%0001 761" 00°0GL'L¥E 80'8¥L LYE 000
%¥6°06 65°ve9'e- 00°000°0F LPGLEQE G1°062'C
%0'.8 Z2'808'65" 00°000'09% 8L'161'00% 8L°688'FE
%€E0 €01 LB'ET6'CZL 1Z°080°LS0'Y 8L POO'VLL'Y L¥°0LL'80
%6E°L6 0Z'€eL's 00°000'GEE 08'992'92¢ 00'82Z€'LE
%9626 05'868't~ 00°000°'0t2 05'101'6EZ 89'€6Z'G1
%81°€01 L0'8LY'8 00°000'692 LO'8LF'ELE 000
%Pl 9Ll v'E9G' L 00°000'.8 v3'E€9G°L0L 89°/22'6
%086 Gb'68'Z 00°000'G¥1 §G'Z0L'ZhL ££°06€'ZL
%G9 LLE 98°L16'€52 00°000°0Z+ 98'LIB'ELE 0L°ZL9'GLL
%995 GG 0r0'9z- 00°000'09 Si'6G6'EE 00'66€'€
%EY LB G9'680'C 00°000'88 Ge016'68 256612
%98°L01 0b'Syr'9 00'8¥6'GHE 0F'£6€'25E 00'€62'2€
%156 G8'128'GLL- ITEEL'GOE'T  ZYOLEBPE'E 01'10£'18L
1ebpng jo %,  126png J9A0 § jebpng 6L unp - gL, Inp 61 unp
V1oL

|en)oy “sA }9bpng asuadx3y

610z aunr ybnouay g0z AInr

Ajunoag |e120S - 8E0S

asueinsu| jeyidsoy aiedipaly - L£0S
aoueINSU| 9AI9SAY - 9E0S
Aynqesig waa) BuoT - pEOS
juawhojdwaun 33IS - ££05

V4S9 - doueansuj 3y - ZE0s
painay-asueInsu| yjjesy - LE0S
aoueinsu| yjjeaH - 0£05

53509 8sueinsuj YjjesH - 0£0

s)pyausg JuawaInay - 0Z0 IBI0L

Ayngery pepunjun - S¥3dIeDd - 8205
vidad ¢ 4911 sefojdws - SH3Id - 9205
:O_umm:@nEOU patiajag - vYINDI - G205

ueo yohed pung apis - yZ0s
z 191) sekojdwig - §¥3d - £20§
| 4oL Jahojdwz - S¥3d - 120§

sjyauag Juswaay - 0Z0
saue|eg aakojdw3 - gL0 [BIOL

juel YI VS -sauees - LZ0S

Aeg awipang - 6105

aWIUBAQ wea] ag - 8L0S

Aed AeplioH - £10S

Aed uoneanp3 - 9106

Hofed uoneosep/anea 3oIs - 105
Asejeg - soatesay - €105
Aiejosoag - Aiejes - ZL0S

Z 191] Kjejeg-sauiejes - LLOS

} 401 A)ojeg-souie|es - 0LOS

saue|eg aafkojdwz - 010

S1I43N38 8 SIIEVIVS - 0100

asuadxg

asuadx3zjawoou| A1euipiQ

JoL3SIQ UORD3}0Id 3ll4 AUNOY YHON

siseg Ysed
6L/€L/60
WY 221



G jo Z abed

%2Z0°0LL LV'ZE0'VL 00°000'0¥L  L¥'ZEO'WSL 96°599'% |
8£°29G'L 8€°296'L
%9bLE Z8'105'z- 00°000'F 81'86v'L LL'ZE0'L
%Z'9L 68' 765" 00°005'2 LL'G06'L 00'06
%9Z'601 ST0LE 00°000'% SZ'OLE'Y 20°€E9'}
%96 101 129L) 00°000'6 LT9LL'6 00092
%l TLL 82°020'GL 00°00§'0Z}  82026'SEL SY'€80°0L
%S0°Z04 00'858'9 00'ESLPEE  00'LLO'LYE 000
%00 00°000' - 00°000°} 000 000
%95 L 1L 00'858'Z 00°000'89 00'858'S. 000
%0°001 000 00'€5L'59Z  00°'E5L'S9Z 000
%196 99°€56- 00°00Z'¥1 vE9r9'el 0.'€Z8
%G2Z 9E 0L'6LZ'L- 00°000'Z 06'vZ. 000
%ELT6 19'2E2- 00°002'€ ££7196'C 00°0
%90LL LL'PS6 00°000'6 LL'¥G6'6 0L'€28
%6166 LL'G6L- ¥$'€09'86 €7'808'L6 ¥8'200'Z
%162 $8'896'Z- 00°00S'¥ GL'LE6'L vO¥SL
%0001 000 YSE0L'LL VGE0L'LL 000
%ZhLLL 06'048 00°000'G 06°0.8'S 0Z'GEE
%25 L0L ¥8'206 00°000'Z} ¥8'206'ZL 09°€L5'L
%E"95 LT6EL'S 00°000'0Z £1°092'LL AR rAal!
%86'96 8.°0G1- 00°000'G ZT6ve'Y PO'ZLL
%L Ty 67°885'8" 00°000'GL 1S LLY'9 80FLE'L
%2000} 85°ZLE'L LZ'659'69L'9  G8'LL6'0LL'D 16'900'98Y
00'8¥8'Z 00'8¥8'Z
%9/ 68 £0'Z65'€9- 00'GLZ'129  L6'789'LSS 90'900'0€
196png jo %, 3eBpng 18A0 § 1eBpng 6L unf-gL Int 6L unf
V1oL

610Z aunr ybnoayy gLoz Aine
jen)oy "sA jabpng asuadx3z

wawdinbg jo asueuajuiel - 0ZL 1BIOL
aouBUBUIRY JOJRINWIS - GZLS
yuawdinb3 ¥ysn - ¥Z1LS
Juiely dinbg 2040 - €215
asueuajuiey 'v'a'D’S - TTLS
Julepy "dinb3 uopesUNWWOY) - LZLS
wawdinb3 jo Julel - 0ZLS
juawdinb3 jo asueuajuiel - 0Z1
aoueinsuj - 00} [BIOL
PIV 3sdid - Z01S
aoueinsu| AjigerT jesauas) - LOLS
aourinsu| dwo?) s JINIOM - 00LS
aoueunsuj - 00}
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 [ej0L
swuojiuf - adtaag Aapune - Z60S
asiaieg Aupune - LGOS
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
suoje2IUNWWOo? - 090 |eloL
spien a1y JeIndwoe) - £90§
yajedsiq 116 - 2905
auoyd l1enjia) - 190s
auoydajal - 0905
SUONEDIUNWWOY - 090
dx3 sajjddng |euosiad g AJ9jes - 050 [BIOL
aseyding wioyun - 2505
salddng |euosiad @ A18jes - 050G
dx3 seiddng [euosiad @ f19jes - 050
S3INddNS 8 SIOIAYIS - 0500
S1I43N34 ? SIRFVIVS - 0L00 IBloL
swie|) dwo?) SIaNJoAA - 010
$)S07 @2ueInsu| yjeaH - 0£0 |eIoL

siseg ysen
6L/ELI60

JoL13SIQ UORD3}0Id all4 AUNOY YHON WY 12500



G jo ¢ abegd

%625 £E'6ET 1 00°000'6 19709 08°¢6¥
%070 00°00t- 00°00% 000 00°0
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%0°0 00°00Z- 00002 000 000
%1L6°0ZL L8'188'L 00°000'6 1871880l 000
%16°0Z1 19°188°L 00°000°6 181880l 000
%9506 6t°ZLL'GlL- 00°000'091 LG 188 bl 00°6¥0°2
%80° 1L #6'7L0'EL- 00°000'S¥ 90°G86'LE 00°0
%Z9'G6 00'99¢'Z- 00°000'vS 00'vE9'LS 000
%S 'ELL 00°629'€ 00°000'G 00°629'8 00°008
%069 00°0SL'L- 00°000'G 00°052'E 000
%80°Zk ¥5'80L'8- 00°000'F} 9'168'S 00°SvE
%0°0F L 00°002°} 00'000'€ 00002t 00°008
%Gt'GLL 66°162°S 00°000'F€ 66°1GZ'6E 00°0
%20°ZLL 95°€95'0L 00°000°€Z 9G°€9G'6¢€ 16'98¥'C
£9'91 8.8
%¥ 161 L0°L80'GL 00°005'91L L0°18S'LE 82'088'L
%6522l 98°G9K'L 00°005'9 98'G96'L L6°L6G
%8116 00°00G't- 00°000°LL 00°005'GL 000
%8116 00°005°L- 0000021 00°005'G1 000
%6420 19pEE 00°000°Z1 LOpEE'zZL rLvve'l
%6201 19'vee 00°000'Z1 L9PEEZL vLpre'l
%Z8°LE 0b'92Z'01- 00°000'G1L 09°ELL'y 96'6V¢
%2Z8'LE 0vr'9zZ'0L- 00°000'GL 09°ELL'Y 96°67€
1ebpng jo 9, jebpng JenQ $ 19bpng 6L unr - gL, Inf 6} unp

IviOoL

6102 aunr ybnoayy gLoz Ainr
|en)oy “sA }3abpng asuadx3

juawdinb3 g sjool - 0ZZS
juswdinb3 pue s|oo] |jews - 0ZZ
$8seaT g sjuay - 002 [BIoL
punolg[ain)oniig sasea g Judy - 0125
jyuswdinb3 jo sasea g sjuay - 00ZS
soasea g sjuay - 00Z
dxg aonjoN |eba @ uonesljand - 061 [ej0L
saoloN |eBaT 1 suonesliqnd - 0615
dx3 aonoN |eba g uonediqnd - 061
801A19G |BUOISSJ0.d - 08 |BIOL
sjugynsuoy - 88Ls
uonessiuiwpy xe) Apadold - /815
‘038 's)o8YD ue|d BPISIND - 9815
uonessIuIPY JUBID - €815
suoneulwexg/suonenoou| pay - ZgLS
|asunoy |eba - L8Ls
Bunpunodoy - 0g21LS
821AJ9G |BUOISSD)0.d - 08
sasuadx3y 9210 - 0L} |€IOL
Jay)Q - sasuadx3y a0 - 041
Hoddng sayndwio? ‘1| - LLLS
asuadxg 22140 - 041§
sasuadx3y 80140 - 041
sasuadx3 diyssaquialy - 0G| |20l
sdiysiaquisiy - 0515
sasuadxg diysiaqualy - 051
asuadx3] saiddng jesipay - 0L |BIOL
(r2 vs2) selddng [eslpay - 0¥LS
asuadx3g saiddng |esipal - OVL
$84NjONJ)S JO adUBUBUIBY - 0E) [BIOL
sainjonag Jo Juiel - 0ELS
$84NJONJIS JO SoUBUBJUIBI - OEL

JOLIISIQ UO1D3}0Id 3l KJunoD YON

siseg ysen
61/€1L/60
WY LZ:LL



G jo v abed

16'859'Z 000
%00 00'009'2- 000092 000 000
%Gt'G6 08'9Z8'6- ¥G9S9'V60'L  ¥L'628'vYO’L £6'185'6E
%L LZL YOVTY'S 00'000'6Z R A d 00°0
%L LZL v0'¥ZY'S 00°000°5Z v0'¥Zy'0E 000
%ZE LYl ZL'0v6'L 00°004'v ZL'0v0'9 01'62€'2
%B6L'EEL 89°€10'L 00°000'€ 89°CL0'Y 00'552'Z
%LTELT 26'26. 00°00Z Z6°Z6V'L 000
%8 EEL Z5'eel 00°00% Z5'€es oL
%EZ'20L SLOLY 00'00¥'8L 5101881 0Z'152°L
%LE60L 19'9LE 00°00%'€ L99LL'e 1128
%2900 vG'€6 00°000'GL ¥S'€60'GL 60'698
%66 5G'89€- 00°006'G9 SYLEL'GY ¥6°906'L
%0°Z5¢ 00°025'2 00°000'L 00°025'c 000
%1.'88 v6°95¢- 00°000°E U'EYI'Z 9'EvZ
%8| v8Z 91°79L°C 00°00S'L 9/°292'y 000
%8116 LEVBT'G- 00'000'09 £9°G0L'VS 86'€99'/
%E€9'9G G1°Z66'VS- 00008'9ZL  S8°208'LL 62°€.8
%¥8'GG- LLOYT |- 00008 VL Ob 62°ELS
%EY'L6 00°009- 00°000'Z 00°00%'9 00°00€
%LGELL ZLseL 00°000'L ZL'GEL'L 000
%8295 95°082'08- 00000°GLL  PP'6LLYY 000
%0°0 00'000'€- 00'000°€ 000 000
%¥1'09 £6°€85'v- 00°00G'LL L0'916'9 12'925')
%ZZ'98 09'pye- 00°005'Z ov'ssL'z 16'280'L

196png jo ¢, 39Bpng JaA0 $ 1eBpng gLunc-gLInr 6L unp

aviol

610z aunr ybnoiyy gLoz AInp
|jenjoy “sA }@b6png asuadx3

sjuel O4ANVIY/INTE - 9LES
B0 005'Z$> Juawdinby . 6.6
suonisinboy |eyded - 0L
SIASVHIUNG TVLIdVD - 00€0
S$311ddNS 2 SIADIAYIS - 0500 [BIOL
sainjonng - 09¢ [ejoL
NION - 99¢€S
sainjonasg - 098
abieyoing xg saxe] ‘seed |e12ads - OpE |BIOL
soxe) @ sa94 |e1oadg - ZYES
(1esa1q) xel |9nd - LpES
abieyn ing ebemssg - OpES
abieyoing g saxe] ‘sead |e1oeds - OpE
saninn - 092 g0l
J91BM - L9ZS
2L}J23|3 B SeD - 0925
sanlnn - 092
sasuadx3 |aael] g |end - 0SZ [eloL
Bujujes] @ sasinoy apising - £625
aoueysisqng Bunespuapiou] - Z6ZS
SUOHEPOWOVY P [2ARL] - |LGZS
12n4 - 0525
sasuadx3 |aaed] R [end - 052
sasuadx3] |eloadsg 191381Q - 0EZ 18104
$8sse|D uoneanp3 dljqnd - 8EZS
asuadx3 Jaquia pieod - G£Z5
(sjeajep) sasino) uonINAsY| - £€Z5
uonoaalg - Ze2ZS
S9]|ZZON/9SOH - LE€ZS
sasuadx3 |eloeds 10181 - 0€2
juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ |e10L
weod - 1225

siseg ysed
6L/ELIG0

Jou}SIQ UORI3}0Id 3i1d Auno) yuoN WY 2254



G jo g abed

%b 66 EL'OVE'EY 18117292, 89°691'€2Z'L-  96'LEL'9ZS
%l 66 EL'OVB'EY \8'GLL'L9T'L- BYBIL'EZZ'L-  96'LEL'9TS-
%l 66 €1'9v6'Et- 18'GLL'LO9T'.L  BOBOL'EZZL  9B'LEL'OTS

99'evE’L yO'Sl
%LEBL LZw 00°00Z £L'851 00°0

ZTHES'E 20'56€
%L9°68 25'892- 00°009°C 8V’ LEET 000
%968 25'892- 00°009' 8Y'LEET 000

£ L2 000
wbpng oy, 1eBpngien0$  19Bpng  GLunC-gL Nt 6L UNP

TvioL

6102 aunr ybnoay) gLoz AInr
jenjoy “sA }abpng asuadx3
Jou3SIg uonaadjoud all4 Ajuno) yuoN

awoouj 18N
awoou)] A1euipaQ 18N

asuadxg |ejo)
$894 Ndl - 666
sobueyy ao1asag yued - 01699
sosuadxg jjoshed - 00099
S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 IeJoL
suonisinbay |eyde) - 0Lg [el0L
el 94v - LLES

siseq ysen
6L/€LI60
WY L2:L1






Z jo | abed

%SE'0 LZ'686'L98'0-  00'SPF0BE'S 6LGSY'ZZ  L6'€8Z'S
%SE0 1Z'686'29€'0  00'SP¥'0BE'Q BLGSY'ZZ  L6'E8Z'8
%202 £9'628'61- 00000'6Z  LEWLL'S 28'255
%202 £9'628'61- 0000062  LEWLL'S z8'255
%116 90°Z5¥'0L- 00°00S'+1 ¥6'L¥0'L S1°281
%65 602 ¥6'LYS 00°005 ¥6'L¥0'L Gi'28.
%00 00000't- 00°000'L 000 000
%00 00°000°01- 00000'0 000 000
00°€l 000
%00 00'L0E 068" 00'10€'068 000 000
%00 00'1.08'¥69- 00'108'¥69 000 000
%00 00°000'09}- 00°000'09L 000 000
%00 00°005'G€- 0000§'GE 000 000
%eLE Z5'6LL6LY- 00'000'9EY  8¥'022'9L  00%¥6'9
%00 00°000'00€- 00°000'00€ 000 000
%EY'LZ 25'61L'85" 00000'G.  8¥022Z'9l 00'¥¥6'9
%00 00°000'L9- 0000019 000 000
%0°0 00'¥b9'220'S-  00'¥¥9°'220'S 000 000
%0°0 00°000'L2- 000002 000 000
%0°0 00'005'€- 00°005'€ 000 000
%00 00'000'08- 00000'08 000 000
%00 000051~ 00°005't 000 000
%00 00°000'G¥- 00000'S? 000 000
%00 00°000'G9L- 00000'69+ 000 000
%00 00FP9'LLLY-  00PPO'LLL'Y 000 000
19bpngjoy, Jebpngionog  lebpng gL Bny-inr 6l Bny
v10L

paA1a2ay (LA [BNOY "SA }obpng pajoaloid anusiay
Jo13S1(q UonILBjOId all4 Huno) YyuoN

6102 ¥snbny ybnoayy Aine

J1J0id SS04D
awoou| |ejo)

pajeubisaq - 9 [eJ0L
(dw4) uonebmw ended aid - 296V

pajeubisaqg - 9

OSIN - G [BjoL
aNuUaAY SNO3ue|(|2osIN - 0961
pasinquiiay saa4/spunjay-Ialyio - Ovey
awoau| }sasdl| - vE6T

OSIN - §

sabieyd yoeyD pauanay - 0667

sajouaby Jay)0 wol4 anuaay - € |ejo)
spung 2| uoisodoid - 056¥
juawaalby aanesadoo) S30 - 0L9Y
0 3ANOZ - ¥L VSO - S¥OV

sajouaby Jayl0 WOl aNUdASY - €

SJUAWISASSY B S99 - Z [BIOL
jue|d Jamod Buipue ssol - 196+
3|Npayds 834 - L6V
XVL1 SW3 - 9v0¥

SJUBWISASSY g S99 - Z

saxe) Apadoud - | |ejol
d1dOH - LSb¥
|eyuswajddng Joud - £¥0F
jeyuawelddng jJuadand - Zyoy
painJasup Joud - Lyoy
pa4ndag Jold - LEOY
paindasun uaund - 0Zoy
pain2ag juaung - 0Lo¥

saxe] Apadoid - |

awoou|

asuadx3/awodu] AeupaQ

siseg yses
GL/ELI6O0
WV ¥5:6



Z Jo z abed

%SE0 LZ'686'29€'9- __ 00'SYY'06E'S 6LSSY'ZZ __ L6'€8Z'8

%SE€ 0 LZ'686'29€'90-  00'GPP'06E'9 BLSSP'TT 16€82'8
I
1ebpng jo % 3ebpng lenQ § 1abpng 6L Bny - Inr g} Bny

aviol
610Z 3snbny ybnoayy Ainp

PaAIa29y (LA [ENIOY "SA }196png pajosloid anuanay
1013SIQ UoNDdJOId 3114 AJuno) YyuoN

awosu| }JaN
awosu] AeulpiQ 19N

siseg ysen
6L/ELI60
WY ¥5:6



G jo | abed

%1502 £2'626' L 9P 00°00L°18S LLVLL'BLL 9L'LZ¥'8C $)s0) dqueInsU| YjjesH - 0E0 [el0L
%06 LE'8EQ'E- 00°000'F 69°19€ St'v9l Ajunoag |e120S - 8E05
%ecCl L2°915'9P- 00°000°€S £L°€8Y'9 9L°06L'E aouensu| |e}idsoH aledipal - LEOS
%ELLOL 00'ey 00008'¢ 00°EY8'E 000 aoueINSU| 9AI9SIY - 9E0S
Y%ZL €L 00829'8- 00'000°0L 00°zLE" ) 000 Aypgesiq was) BuoT - #£0S
%260 88°688'LL- 00°000°ZL Lot S9'L- swhojdwaun 8jels - ££0§
%9¢E°€ oo'ée8lL'e- 00°00€'E 00°LLL 000 V4§D - 8sueinsu| 3§17 - ZE0S
%tv'6l 8511589~ 00°000°G8 Zy'e8ralL 66'2.0'C painay-adoueinsuj yjjeay - LEOS
%S0°2e 61°2656LE" 00°000°0L¥ 18°L0Y'06 19°200°¢T asueansu| yjjesy - 0£0s

$)807) 8sueinsu| YyjjeaH - 0£0

%eZ’ el vL'GL9'60%' |- 00°LBZ'V29'L  92°GL9'PLT 18" LEC'BIL s}jauag juswailay - 0Z0 1elI0L
%L9°91 v2 $82'v29- 00'L¥rL'6FL 92°'968'VZL 9/'958'vZ| Aynqer pepunjun - S¥3dleDd - 8205
%8¢ LE LL69r'9L- 00°000'v2 68°0€5°L 649581 Vid3d € o1 takojdwiz - S¥3d - 9208
%Ll 6L ¥6L'CL- 00°000°GL L2's0z'e 9ZvrLL uonesusdwo) pasiajaq - YINODI - 5205
%00 00°05L LPE- 00°0GL°L¥PE 000 000 ueoT] yohed pung apis - ¥Z05
%SC'SGL 9£'9€1 '8¢~ 00°000'GY ¥9°€98'9 6£225'C z Je1] Jefojdw3 - SY3d - £205
%4291 ¥Z 18L°9.E- 00°000°0SF 9.°8LZ'€L 19°LG8'LE | 4811 Jehojdwz - SY¥3d - 1205

sjljauag juswainay - 020

%EI' G 9Z'19¥'€99°Z- 00°000°4GL'E  PL'BEG'E6Y 9.°'G0E'ePZ saue|eg aakojdwz - 0L0 |BIOL
%.16°9¢ 19'160'9¥L- 00°000'002 €ECYB'ES gLeLz've Ked awiPsAQ - 6105
%9¥°C L1°9EG'L6" 00°000'00L £8°Co¥'T 000 QWIMBAQ Wes ) NS - 8L0S
%0 ze°Z89'vL- 00°000'G. 89°.0¢ 000 Aed AepljoH - L10S
%S8¥L €L°LL1'20L- 00°000°0Z1 18'228'LL 91'6Z6'8 Aed uoneoanp3 - 9105
%00 00°000°091- 00°000°09L 000 000 Hohed uonesep/anea YIS - ¢10S
%€S9 G.'Z80°95- 00°000°'09 GZ'LLB'E GL'188'L Aiejeg - san1asay - €108
%el 9l 28'600'84- 00'000't6 81'066'F1 81°866'L Kiejauoag - Alejeg - Z10S
%S0'El 00'¥26'92¢- 00°000°'9.€ 00°9L0°6Y 006LLVE Z 1911 Majeg-sauieles - LLOS
%64 LL oF'186°129°L- 00°000'€6°L  09'8LO°LSE #G'89G°GLL | 101) Myajeg-salieleg - 0L0S

saue|eg aakodw3 - 010
S1143N34 ® SIRVIVS - 0L00
asuadx3

ssuadxg/awosu| Aieuipio

jebpng jo %, 18Bpng JeaQ § jabpng 61 Bny - |np 61 Bny

Iviol

610z ¥snbBny ybnouyy Ajnp
|[enjoy “sA }@bpng asuadx3]
Jou3sIq uonddjo.Id ail4 Ajunod yuoN

siseg yseo
6L/€1/60
WV 90:01



§ jo z ebeg

%9 89'v0E V- 00°000'GL Z£'569 20°169
%9y 89°0E' L 00°000°GL 7£'669 Z0'169
%6'E EGPEG VEL- 00°000°0% 1 1¥'59P'S 9L'LL8'e
%8Y'ZL £8°005°¢" 00°000't LL°66% v 192
%00 00°008'2- 00°005°2 000 000
%070 00°000°t- 00°000'% 000 000

%ZZ 'Sl £2°0£9'L- 00°000'6 11°69€°L 000
%66'C 11'€06'9L L 00°006'02L £6°965°¢C ZVEVS'E
%G9LL GZ'LLL'G8T 00°000°LFE G182Z'L9 000
%00 00°000°L" 00°000°} 000 000
%00 00°000'9.4" 00°000°9L 000 00°0
%89°22 SZ'LLL'80T 00°000°042 G.'82¢°19 000

%P9 LL £1°816'ZL- 00°00Z'GL 187189 9G°20L°L
%901 00°88L'L- 00°000'2 00212 000

%b Gl veL0L'T 00°002'€ 99°Z6v 000

%ll 6L 6.°220'8" 00°000°04 L2 LL6'L 95201}
%ZE'89 ¥8°089' L€ 00°000°00} 91'61£'89 69721159
%Gl Z6'169°L- 00°000°2 80°80€ PO¥SL
%L6'6L 00°€£0'91- 00°000'08 00°£26°€9 0022629
%L Th £8'EIr'E- 00°000'9 119252 PP rEe
%86°Z1 60 2Py 0L- 00°000'Zk 16266l 12269
%t0'GL 04'166'94- 00°000°02 0£'800°E L0°€E9')
%8y Ve 91'9.2'¢- 00°000°G v8ETL) Lo'8ve
%9G'8 pSGLL'EL 00°000°G1 9p'¥82'1 b ¥8zZ'L
%EY G £2'Z00'GES'y-  O0'LBE'TOE'S  12'88€'LZ8 £€'G96'00Y
1bpng jo 3, 19Bpng JBA0 § 1ebpng 61 Bny - |np 6l Bny

avioL

610Z ¥snbBny ybnoayy AInp
[enjoy "sA jJabpng asuadx3y

S2IN)oNJIS JO 9oUBUSUIBY - 0S| |BIOL
S2INjong Jo JUIBl - 0ELS
$3INJoNJ}S JO adUBUUIEY - OEL
juawdinb3 jo asueuajuIely - 0ZL I€IOL
juewdinb3 ¥VSN - ¥ZLS
“Juiep dinb3 82140 - €215
aoueudUIBR 'V'ED'S - ZZLS
uley ‘dinb3 uone2UNWWOY - LZLS
juawdinb3 jo Juitel - 0ZLS
yuawdinbg jo eoueuajuiel - 0Z1
aoueinsuj - 00l |eloL
PV I1siid - 20LS
asueinsu| fyijiger |eJausg - LOLS
aoueinsuj dwo? s JaNIOM - 00LS
aosueinsu| - 00
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 [e1oL
swoyluf - 9v1A18g AlpuneT - Z60S
aoialag AipuneT - L60S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
SUOIESIUNWIWOY - 090 [BIOL
spied Ay sendwo) - £905
yojedsiq L 16 - 290§
auoyd Jenj|ed - 190s
auoyde|al - 0905
suonesunwwoy - 090
dx3 seiddng |euosiad @ Ajajes - 0G0 18101
aseyaingd uwuojiuf - Z605
sey|ddng |euosiad @ A}ojesg - 0S50S
dxg seiddng |euosiad g Ajajes - 0G0
S3IddNS 2 SIJIAU3S - 0500
S1I43N39 ? SIFVIVS - 0L00 B0l

siseg ysen
6L/€L/60

1o13S1Q U01I23j0Id 3ll4 Ajuno YUOoN W00



G jo ¢ abey

%9€"0 ¥2'686'2 00'000'€ 9.0} 9.0}
%ETZ €9°ZEL LL- 00°000°Z 4 L€°192 98°0G1
%00 00°000'€- 00°000°€ 000 000
%LBT £9°2EL'8" 00°000'6 LE°192 98°051
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000
%0°0 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000
%00 00°000°CL- 00°000°C} 000 000
%00 00°000'Z}- 00°000°'ZL 00°0 000
%L6'LL 00'6Z.'06- 00°000'€0L 00'LL2'CL 00'L0%'L
%00 00°008'2- 00°00S'Z 000 000
%2€°0 00°008'€S- 00°000°vS 00°002 000
%02 00°00L'S- 00°006°L 00°00¥'Z 00°0S0'L
%00 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000 000
%LZt 00°081'2- 00°00S'2 00°02Z¢ 000
%0°0 00°005'¢- 00°005'€ 00°0 000
%6t €Y 00'6¥L'ZL" 00°005'1L2 00'L5E'6 00°1G€
%6981 GE'996'€2- 00°005'62 GO'ELS'S L1°699'C
Ylt Ll LL'E86'8L" 00°000'€2 68°910'% LWzLL'L
%E0'€Z ¥Z'£00'G- 00°005'9 9/1°96%'L 9.°96%'L
%60°LL 00vZL'r 00°000°81 00'9/8°€) 000
%60°LL 00'vZL'Y- 00°000'8) 00°948°€L 000
%9€'8 £0°266'0L" 00°000'Z} 16°200'L LV'E86
%9€'8 £0°266'01- 00°000'Z} 16°200'L 1¥°€86
jebpng o %, 196png JeA0 § 19bpng 6L Bny - |np 61 Bny

Iviol

6102 ¥snBny ybnony Anp
|enjoy "sA }obpng asuadx3

S®|ZZON/ISOH - LEZS
sasuadx3] |ejoadg Jo1381Qq - 0£Z
juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ IBIoL
weod - LZ2s
juawdinb3 @ sjooy - 0225
juswd|nb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
sasea] § sjuay - 00Z IeIoL
punoJg/ainjonig sasea g Juay - 0125
juawdinb3 jo sases] 'p SIUdY - 0025
sasea g sjuay - 00Z
dx3 aonoN |eba g uonealignd - 061 1BIOL
saoljop |eba7 g suonealignd - 0615
dx3 aoijoN |eba @ uonedl|qnd - 061
201AJ9G |BUOISSSJO.d - 08l |BI0)L
Sjuejnsuoy - 88Ls
uoneysiuiwpy xe) Auadoid - 181§
'0)@ ‘sy28YD ue|d ApISINQ - 9815
uonessiuipYy Juels - €815
suoljeUIWEXT/SUOHRINJ0U] PA - Z8LS
jesuno jeba - L8LS
Bununo2ay - 0815
991AJRG |BUOISSAJOLd - 08
sasuadx3 82140 - 0Ll |eloL
poddng Jeindwio) ‘L| - LLLS
asuadx3 29440 - 0415
sasuadx3 82130 - 0L}
sasuadx3 diysiequap - 0S| 18I0l
sdiysiaquiapy - 0515
sasuadx3 diysiaquial - 051
asuadx3 saiddng |eaipspy - OFL 1€IOL
(vL ws0) senddng |edlpaly - 0vLS
asuadxg saiddng |es1pap - OFL

JoL}SIQ UoNI9j0Id ali4 AJuno) YuoN

siseg Ysed
6L/ELI60
NV 90:01



G jo ¢ abed

%EY €T GL'EGL- 00°002 G8'oF 06'92
GLLEO'L §Z'65€
%00 00°001'29- 0000129 000 000
%00 00°001'29- 00°001'29 000 000
%070 00°009°2- 000092 000 000
%00 00°005'65- 00°005'6S 000 000
%LZ 6L Z1'890'8.L 00°00L'€96 88°LE0'G8L 19°G6E'Z8
%00 00°000°0€- 00°000°0€ 000 000
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 000
%L 28°129'v- 00°000'G gLz.e 056
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000
%1661 AN AS 00°005"L 89262 000
%6'GL 05°0Z¥- 00°00S 05'6.4 0564
%Lyl £LYER'GL- 00°005'81 12'699'2 GZ'SET')
%LLFL L1°€86'2 00°00S'E £8°915 G612
%EE L 95°168'21- 00°000'GL v 8rL'e 0€°€20°L
%BE'8 61°L08'L9- 00°000'vL 188619 91°0L0'e
%0°0 00°005'S- 00°006'S 000 000
%80°E £9°L06'2- 00°000°€ 1£'26 LE'T6
%00 00°008'G- 00°005'S 000 000
%810l 95°€68'€S- 00°000'09 ¥i'90L'9 6L LLBT
%GL'ZL Y2 PE0'0L- 00°00S'L L 9L°69%'L 9,015
%0°0 00°005- 00°00S 000 000
%002 00°009'G- 00°000°Z 00°00¥'L 00°006
%SG 00°6¥6- 00°000°4 00°GS 000
yebpng jo o,  196png JaA0 § yebpng 61 Bny - np 61 Bny

viol

610Z ¥snBny ybnoayy Ainp
Jen)oy "sA jJabpng asuadx3

sabieyn 991A19¢ yueq - 01699
sasuadx3g |joifed - 00099
SASYHIUN TVLIdVYD - 00€£0 |BIOL
suoisinboy |epde) - 0L [eI0L
29 0052$> Juswdinby - €6
suonesuNWwoy a)IqoW - LLES
suonisinbay [eyde) - 0L¢
SASVYHIUNd TVLIdVO - 00€0
S3ITddNS 2 SADIAYUIS - 0500 [BI0L
sainjonyns - 09 [BI0L
asuadx3 a1njonng - 09LS
sainjonas - 09¢
abieyaing g soxe] ‘saad [e12adg . OpE |BIOL
saxe] g sea4 [e10ad§ - ZyES
(19se1Q) xey |and - L¥ES
abieys ing abemag - OpEs
abieyoing p sexe] ‘saad |e1oadg - Ope
sailplN - 092 1e10L
191BM - 1925
21303|3 @ SO - 0925
seninn - 092
sasuadxg |aAel] @ [8nd - 0GZ |BIOL
Bululel] ® S8sIno? apIsInQ - £625
soualsisqng Bunesauaploul - Z6ZS
SUOIEPOWODIY R |9ARI] . LGZS
Iand - 0525
sesuadx3 |aAeI] 9 [and - 05T
sasuadx3g je1oadg JoUsIq - 0EZ IBIOL
sosse|) uonednp3 oNqnd - 8€ZS
asuadxg Jaquialy pieoq - GEZS

(sjeualely) sesinog uopdINNsY| - £EZ5

JoUISIg UoNI9j0Id il AUnoY YHoN

siseg YseD
61/€1160
WV 90:01



G jo g abed

%48'GL LS'60L'VLE'S 00°164'288°9-  EP'L8I'ELO'L-  OV'EEB'ETS-
%.8°GL LSB0L'PLE'S 00'L6.'28E°9- E€F'LBO'CLO'L- Ob'EES'ETS-
%L8'Gl L6601 VLE'G 00'L6L'Z8E'9  EFLBY'ELO'L  OP'EEB'ETS
81281 5298
yebpng jo o, 196pngien0 § 18bpng 6} Bny - Inp 61 Bny
IvioL

6102 ¥snbny ybnoay; AInp
|enjoy "sA }obpng asuadx3
J0L)S1Q Uo2a}0id aild Ajunod YHoN

awoou| }eN
awoou| AseuipiQ 18N

asuadxj |ejol

$894 Ndl - 666

siseg yseo
6L/ELIE0
WV 90:01






12:11 PM
09/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 19
4,342,634.1 1.
-500,000.00
552.82
-499,447.18
3,843,186.93
3,843,186.93
3,843,186.93

Page 1



12:11 PM
09/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Nu

m Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 08/13/2019 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 08/31/2019

1301
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

- - 4,342,634.11
-500,000.00 -500,000.00
-500,000.00 -500,000.00

552.82 552.82

o 552.82 552.82
- -499,447.18 -499,447.18
-499,447.18 3,843,186.93
-499,447.18 3,843,186.93
-499,447.18 3,843,186.93

Page 1



11:47 AM
09/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 83 items
Deposits and Credits - 90 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 51 items
Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 39 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 19

1,219,056.15

-1,408,638.55
510,203.12

-898,435.43

320,620.72

-45,613.45
18,539.97

-27,073.48

293,547.24

-160,464.24
1,330.00

-159,134.24

134,413.00

Page 1



11:47 AM
09/12/1¢

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 83 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

07/12/2019
07/12/2019
07/12/2019
07/19/2019
07/19/2019
07/19/2019
07/19/2019
07/19/2019
07/19/2019
07/23/2019
07/23/2019
07/24/2019
07/25/2019
07/25/2019
07/25/2019
07/30/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
08/02/2019
08/05/2019
08/07/2019
08/08/2019
08/08/2019
08/09/2019
08/09/2019
08/09/2019
08/09/2019
08/09/2019
08/09/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/13/2019
08/15/2019
08/15/2019
08/15/2019
08/16/2019
08/18/2019
08/19/2019
08/19/2019
08/19/2019

Num

42442
42450
42439
42452
42460
42456
42453
42458
42459
42465
42464
42466
42468
42470
42469
CCADJ
42478
Epay
42477
CCADJ

Epay
CCADJ
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay

Epay
Epay
CCADJ
42489
Epay
42496
42497
42488
42486
42498
42487
42499
42480
42495
42494
42484
42483
Epay
42491
42482
42501
42493
Epay
42481
42502
42479
42500
42485

Epay
Epay
CCADJ
CCADJ

Epay

Epay
CCADJ

Name

Monterey County Inf...

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
C.AP.F.

C.APF.

MES - California

Cal Net 3

Monterey County As...

Valvoline/Allen Brot...

Monterey County Au...

NCFD FF Assn
AirMedCare Network
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
US YELLOW PAGES

Target Solutions
Damm Good Water

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Quickbooks Payroll ...

Vantage Trust Agent...

Pacific Gas & Electric

EDD - CAPIT
EDD - CAPIT
Quickbooks Payroll ...
EDD - CAPIT
EDD - CAPIT

Monterey County E...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Life Assist, Inc.
Golden State Truck ...
Verizon Wireless

Hi-Tech Emergency ...

VF Imagewear Inc.

American Supply Co...

Tri-County Fire Prot...
Tech RX
Carmel Marina Corp...

California Water Ser...

CalPERS - Unfunde...
Monterey One Water
Beck's Shoe Store
Beck's Shoe Store

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...

CalPERS - Unfunde...

Analgesic Services, ...

Ace Hardware
Ace Hardware
Ace Hardware
Castroville Auto Parts

Harry J. Wilson Insu...

AFLAC

Spectrum Business
Quickbooks Payroll ...
Comerica

Clr

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Amount

-1,688.90
-200.00
-100.00
-686.00
-686.00
-552.69
-416.75
-200.00

-53.11
-931,727.00

-9,075.00

-2,530.00
-500.00
-250.00

-4,749.56
-11.34
-512.45
1.72
-154.00
-140.00
-112.00
-112.00
-70.00
11.34
-63,927.00
-62,262.17
-4,749.24
-1,138.07
-762.67
-739.25
-488.48
-398.90
-348.61
-301.32
-266.71
-243.10
-184.70
-158.23
-113.16
-79.50
-75.00
-75.00
-53.72
-53.05
-29.00
-13.46
-9.26
-4.83
AT
-13.00
-755.68
-453.98
-5.67
-5.67
-114.98
-103,339.81
-6.95
5.67

Balance

1,219,056.15

-1,688.90
-1,888.90
-1,988.90
-2,674.90
-3,360.90
-3,913.59
-4,330.34
-4,530.34
-4,583.45
-936,310.45
-945,385.45
-947,915.45
-948,415.45
-048,665.45
-048,894.45
-948,899.55
-951,619.55
-951,764.55
-951,881.06
-951,892.40
-1,061,926.17
-1,066,675.73
-1,066,687.07
-1,067,199.52
-1,067,201.24
-1,067,355.24
-1,067,495.24
-1,067,607.24
-1,067,719.24
-1,067,789.24
-1,067,800.58
-1,131,727.58
-1,193,989.75
-1,198,738.99
-1,199,877.06
-1,200,639.73
-1,201,378.98
-1,201,867.46
-1,202,266.36
-1,202,614.97
-1,202,916.29
-1,203,183.00
-1,203,426.10
-1,203,610.80
-1,203,769.03
-1,203,882.19
-1,203,961.69
-1,204,036.69
-1,204,111.69
-1,204,165.41
-1,204,218.46
-1,204,247.46
-1,204,260.92
-1,204,270.18
-1,204,275.01
-1,204,279.18
-1,204,292.18
-1,205,047.86
-1,205,501.84
-1,205,507.51
-1,205,513.18
-1,205,628.16
-1,308,967.97
-1,308,974.92
-1,308,980.59

Page 1



11:47 AM
09/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2019 Epay A.R.B.A.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Pubili...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2019 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2019 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2019 Epay CalPERS - Actuary ...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2019 Epay CalPERS - 457
Check 08/22/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 08/23/2019 Epay EDD - CAPIT
Bill Pmt -Check 08/23/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 08/23/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 08/23/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 08/23/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Check 08/27/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 09/09/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 90 items
Deposit 07/31/2019
Deposit 08/01/2019
Deposit 08/08/2019
Deposit 08/08/2019
Deposit 08/09/2019
Deposit 08/10/2019
General Journal 08/13/2019 1302
Deposit 08/16/2019
Deposit 08/17/2019
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5817 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5816 Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5815  Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5814  Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5813 Tacheny, Patrick
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5812  Smith, Richard
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5811 Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5810 Rocha, Victor M
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5809 Parker, Richard
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5808 Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5806 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5805 McCoun, Jeffery L
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5804 Martinez, Henry
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5803 Madrigal, Manuel
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5801 Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5800 Hendricks, Casey E
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5799 Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5798 Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5797 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5796 Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5795 Garcia, Daniel M
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5794 Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5793 Fisher, Karl
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5792 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5791 Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5790 Cutler, Nolan A
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5789 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5788 Burnett, Austin
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5787 Buckley, Jonathan
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5786 Bravo, Carolina
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5782 Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5807 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5785 Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5802 Kall, Robert
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5784 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 08/20/2019 DD5783 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Deposit 08/20/2019
Deposit 08/23/2019

Q
=

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx]

HHHK XXX IO DC DD DK XXX 3 XK D B 3 3 K X DK B B XK K XK XK MK K MK N D D N M M M

Amount Balance
-357.28 -1,309,337.87
-118.26 -1,309,456.13

-29,076.68 -1,338,532.81
-776.09 -1,339,308.90
-62,570.08 -1,401,878.98
-3,954.70 -1,405,833.68
-1,050.00 -1,406,883.68
-790.00 -1,407,673.68
-5.67 -1,407,679.35
-175.16 -1,407,854.51
-149.97 -1,408,004.48
-31.72 -1,408,036.20
-11.03 -1,408,047.23
-5.67 -1,408,052.90
-74.98 -1,408,127.88
-11.08 -1,408,138.96
-265.36 -1,408,404.32
-234.23 -1,408,638.55
-1,408,638.55 -1,408,638.55
170.00 170.00
380.00 550.00
380.00 930.00
4,091.97 5,021.97
91.91 5,113.88
380.00 5,493.88
500,000.00 505,493.88
190.00 505,683.88
190.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
0.00 505,873.88
190.00 506,063.88
190.00 506,253.88

Page 2



11:47 AM
09/12119

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type

Deposit
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date Num Name
08/24/2019
08/27/2019 AT&T Monthly
08/28/2019
08/30/2019
09/05/2019 DD5844 Nooe, Michael
09/05/2019 DD5856 Zwingman, Alan
09/05/2019 DD5855 Wilson, Brian
09/05/2019 DD5854  Vindhurst, Michael
09/05/2019 DD5853  Tucker, Jeff
09/05/2019 DD5852 Tacheny, Patrick
09/05/2019 DD5851  Smith, Richard
09/05/2019 DD5850 Simon, Jacqueline C
09/05/2019 DD5849  Silva, Stanley G
09/05/2019 DD5848 Scudder, Peter
09/05/2019 DD5847 Santos, Edwin
09/05/2019 DD5846 Rocha, Victor M
09/05/2019 DD5845 Parker, Richard
09/05/2019 DD5820 Batinovich, David
09/05/2019 DD5842 Mendoza, Jesus
09/05/2019 DD5841 McCoun, Jeffery L
09/05/2019 DD5840 Martinez, Henry
09/05/2018 DD5838 Kall, Robert
09/05/2019 DD5837 Hudson, Royce T
09/05/2019 DD5836 Hendricks, Casey E
09/05/2019 DD5835 Hasslinger, John
09/05/2019 DD5834 Harvey, Jonathan
09/05/2019 DD5833 Harvey, Donald
09/05/2019 DD5832 Hagan, Brandon M.
09/05/2019 DD5831 Gonzalez, Carlos F
09/05/2019 DD5830 Foxworthy, Robert
09/05/2019 DD5828 Ensley, Thomas
09/05/2019 DD5827 Daniels, Aaron
09/05/2019 DD5826 Cutler, Nolan A
09/05/2019 DD5825 Cortez, Jess
09/05/2019 DD5824 Chapin, Don
09/05/2019 DD5823 Burnett, Austin
09/05/2019 DD5818 Baldwin, John P
09/05/2019 DD5843 Mendoza, Joel
09/05/2019 DD5829  Fisher, Karl
09/05/2019 DD5838 Madrigal, Manuel
09/05/2019 DD5822 Bravo, Carolina
09/05/2019 DD5821 Bigler, Erin
09/05/2019 DD5819  Barlow, Jr., Larry

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 51 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/19/2013
08/27/2013
10/18/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013

32797
0912-...
33294
33901
34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072
36085

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...

Valley Auto Body Sh...

Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin

o
=

><)<><><>(X><><><><XX><><><><><)(><><><><><)<><><><><><><><><><><><><><)<><><><><><I

Amount Balance
190.00 506,443.88
0.00 506,443.88
380.00 506,823.88
3,379.24 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
0.00 510,203.12
510,203.12 510,203.12
-898,435.43 -898,435.43
-898,435.43 320,620.72
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57

Page 3



11:47 AM
09/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 MeCoun, Jeffery L
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu...
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit @B Enterprise
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal.
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42436 Aromas Firefighter ...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2019 42490 Monterey County Pe...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2019 42492 NMCUSD - Fuel
Check 08/29/2019 CCADJ
Check 08/30/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2019 Epay Damm Good Water
Check 08/31/2019 CCADJ

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-... Hortencia Anaya
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A
Deposit 08/30/2019
Deposit 08/31/2019

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/31/2019

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 39 items

Liability Check 09/04/2019

Check 09/04/2019 CCADJ
Check 09/05/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42528
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42529
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42515
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42505
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42520
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42506
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42519
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42837
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42530

Quickbooks Payroli ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Golden State Truck ...
Bauer

Monterey County Pe...
CAPE.

Monterey County Inf...
Pinnacle Healthcare
Verizon Wireless

Cir

Amount Balance
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66

-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-21,336.58 -25,558.41
-965.96 -26,524.37
-18.63 -26,543.00
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-55.00 -43,628.31
-897.10 -44,525.41
-882.62 -45,408.03
-5.67 -45,413.70
-5.67 -45,419.37
-183.00 -45,602.37
-11.08 -45,613.45
-45,613.45 -45,613.45
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94

4.84 3,176.78

92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
190.00 18,349.97
190.00 18,539.97
18,539.97 18,539.97
-27,073.48 -27,073.48
-925,508.91 293,547.24
-146,200.76 -146,200.76
-11.34 -146,212.10
-12.00 -146,224.10
-3,001.14 -149,225.24
-952.39 -150,177.63
-817.23 -150,994.86
-727.72 -151,722.58
-717.68 -152,440.26
-686.00 -153,126.26
-529.71 -1563,655.97
-500.00 -154,155.97
-489.23 -154,645.20

Page 4



11:47 AM
09/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42518 MBS Business Syst...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42509 Cal Net 3
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42534 LN Curtis
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42527 The Californian-Adv...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42504 Automotive & Indust...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42531 Automotive & Indust...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2018 42508 Cal Auto & Tire, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42535 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42526 Stopper Services
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42511 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42532 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42507 C.S.F.A
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42536 Castroville Auto Parts
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42512 Carmel Marina Corp...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42510 California Water Ser...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42522 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42516 Interstate Batteries
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42523 Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42514 Castroville Commun...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42524 Russell Auria Pest ...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42517 LN Curtis
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42525 Salinas Valley Pro S...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42521 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42513 Castroville Auto Parts
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42533 Castroville Auto Parts
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 42503 Analgesic Services, ...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 09/02/2019
Deposit 09/05/2019
Deposit 09/06/2019

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
-449.96 -155,095.16
-435.65 -155,530.81
-420.23 -155,951.04
-408.79 -156,359.83
-406.38 -156,766.21
-406.38 -157,172.59
-349.02 -157,521.61
-308.00 -157,829.61
-302.85 -158,132.46
-300.00 -158,432.46
-250.00 -158,682.46
-250.00 -158,932.46
-220.00 -159,152.46
-206.88 -159,359.34
-184.70 -159,544.04
-178.08 -1569,722.12
-118.26 -159,840.38

-96.00 -159,936.38
-95.04 -160,031.42
-92.27 -160,123.69
-70.00 -160,193.69
-60.61 -160,254.30
-54.52 -160,308.82
-50.00 -160,358.82
-38.83 -160,397.65
-37.59 -160,435.24
-29.00 -160,464.24
-160,464.24 -160,464.24
380.00 380.00
380.00 760.00
570.00 1,330.00
1,330.00 1,330.00
-159,134.24 -159,134.24
-1,084,643.15 134,413.00

Page 5



9:21 AM
08/30/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2019

Aug 20, 19
Beginning Balance 8,374.58
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 28 items -3,096.22
Payments and Credits - 10 items 3,720.42
Total Cleared Transactions 624.20
Cleared Balance 7,750.38
Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 7 items 4,749.24
Total Uncleared Transactions 4,749.24
Register Balance as of 08/20/2019 3,001.14
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items 3,001.14
Total New Transactions 3,001.14
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1



-




9:21 AM
08/30/19

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2019

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 28 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/28/2019
08/30/2019

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 10 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Credit Card Credit

06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
08/28/2019

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 7

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/20/2019

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

items

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Ferguson Enterprises

Orielly Auto
Google Services
S & S Supplies
Costco
Aedland.com
Qqgest

Best Buy

Sears

Ace Hardware
Paul Conway Shields
Costco

Office Depot
Costco

Amazon Mktplace P...

West Coast Diesel ...

Amazon Mktplace P...

Harbor Freight Tools
West Coast Diesel ...
AutoZone

Safeway
Squarespace

Office Depot

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware

UPS

Salinas Armature M...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Intuit

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

PO P B 0 0 3 5 8 3 @ d g b b i g b b b b I 4

HHEHXHXKHKHKHHHKX

Amount Balance
8,374.58
-608.52 -608.52
-380.17 -088.69
-270.00 -1,258.69
-215.77 -1,474.46
-154.06 -1,628.52
-147.99 -1,776.51
-132.50 -1,909.01
-98.31 -2,007.32
-92.53 -2,099.85
-82.50 -2,182.35
-82.14 -2,264.49
-74.85 -2,339.34
-65.15 -2,404.49
-64.63 -2,469.12
-64.49 -2,533.61
-59.75 -2,593.36
-57.99 -2,651.35
-53.50 -2,704.85
-49.75 -2,754.60
-38.70 -2,793.30
-37.91 -2,831.21
-26.00 -2,857.21
-17.24 -2,874.45
-14.80 -2,889.25
-13.27 -2,902.52
-10.76 -2,913.28
-2.94 -2,916.22
-180.00 -3,096.22
-3,096.22 -3,096.22
8.78 8.78
11.09 19.87
32.84 52.71
70.35 123.06
97.00 220.06
398.65 618.71
729.39 1,348.10
1,037.11 2,385.21
1,240.13 3,625.34
95.08 3,720.42
624.20 624.20
-624.20 7,750.38
26.40 26.40
33.92 60.32
133.03 193.35
630.21 823.56
832.81 1,656.37
1,052.32 2,708.69
2,040.55 4,749.24
4,749.24 4,749.24
-5,373.44 3,001.14

Page 1



9:21 AM
08/30/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2019

Type Date

Num

Name

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

New Transactions

Payments and Credits - 10 items

08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019
08/30/2019

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

Amount Balance
37.91 37.91
62.73 100.64
67.43 168.07
74.85 242.92

164.64 407.56
180.00 587.56
205.98 793.54
230.57 1,024.11
634.50 1,658.61
1,342.53 3,001.14
3,001.14 3,001.14
-8,374.58 0.00

Page 2



September 17, 2019

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For September 17, 2019

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fire Chief's Report

#9-A

Page 1 of 3

Fires 110 143 154 129 140
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 0 2 1 2 0
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 1478 1541 1522 1398 1529
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 110 114 315 128 91
Service Call 177 182 186 105 152
Good Intent Call 197 237 146 167 147
False Alarm & False Call 94 81 122 100 83
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 1 9 1 0
Special Incident Type 4 11 9 4 3
Total 2170 2312 2464 2034 2145

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e September 204, 2019 Vegetation Fire at 227 Vega Rd. in Royal Qaks. E5233, E5212,
WT5241, C5202 and Cal Fire responded to a vegetation fire behind 227 Vega Rd.

involving approximately 4 acres of vegetation with immediate threat to several homes
and potential spread into a eucalyptus grove. A retardant drop was made by a Cal Fire
aircraft to stop the forward progress of the fire. With the collaborative efforts from
NCFD and CalFire the fire was extinguished with no injuries and no damage to any

structures.

e September 6, 2019 NCFD received a Mutual Aid Request to the “Red Bank Wildland
Fire” in Tehama County. E5232 responded as one of five engines from Monterey County

forming up the Strike Team.




September 17, 2019 Fire Chief’'s Report Page 2 of 3
#9-A

TRAINING

e September 10, 2019 North County Fire District USAR Personnel hosted a MC USAR
training drill at the Vistra Power Plant. The topics covered were GPS/Mapping for
Search and Rescue and Electrical Tower Emergency Rescue.

o North County Fire District personnel conducted joint emergency response training with
Central Coast Cooling in Castroville. NCFD personnel continue their support of local
businesses meeting their mandated training.

PERSONNEL

¢ North County Fire District has re-hired four of our laid off firefighters as Reserve
Firefighters as agreed upon with Chief Hutchinson after their one-month separation
from employment with the district.

PREVENTION

e Tire Prevention Education- Fire Chief Mendoza met with the executive board of the
Manzanita Estates Subdivision and provided them with important fire safety information
that they will use to keep association members homes safe during fire season.

e School Inspections- The District is half-done with the first ever school inspections. Fire
personnel are performing the state required inspections alongside School administrators.

The inspection visits have yielded many important findings and it has been a positive
experience for both the schools and District personnel.

e Cannabis inspections- Cannabis inspections are now scheduled on a quarterly basis. The
District's Weed Abatement Officer reports that significant safety improvements are being
accomplished every round of inspections.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES
e E-5211 went into Golden State Truck for a PM Service and 90-day Inspection.

e WT-5243's primer pump motor went out, on duty crew removed and replaced the primer
pump motor after we had it rebuilt. Thanks to C-Shift Sta. 1

e The water heater at station 2 developed a leak. It was removed and replaced.



September 17, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#9-A

ADMINISTRATION

e We are recipients of a joint Regional Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG)
Communications Grant valued at $877,751 with the City of Hollister for the procurement
of portable and mobile radios. Recipients agree to a 90/10 cost share, the AFG will
cover 90% of the costs, while the recipients will be responsible for the remaining 10%.
District to pay $59,500 (including grant writing/administration fees).

e OES Engine 356- We have received word from OES Chief David Franklin, that we will
be able to keep E356 for now.

e PG & E- Has provided the District a contract for the Fire Board to sign for one-time
money $300,000 for the purchase of a Type 3 fire engine.

e Vistra Energy- The fire district has been in contact with Vistra Energy regarding this
year’s scheduled payment to the District. As of this report, the first payment has not
been issued to the District.

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief






September 17, 2019 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#12-A

Re-establishing Board organizational structure and subcommittee appointments

PURPOSE: To re-establishing the Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments due to the board director appointment.

The Board will need to vote on the Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments pursuant to Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies for the following:
I Slate of Officers
I1. Negotiations Committee






September 17, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#13-A

Take Action on Resolution 19-9-1:
Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2019/20

PURPOSE: To adopt the annual appropriations limit per Article XIIIB of the California Constitution for the
North County Fire Protection District.

OUTLINE: California voters, passed Proposition 4, which added Article XIIIB to the State Constitution.
This article restricts government spending by establishing limits on the annual appropriation of local
agencies.

Article XIIIB took effect July 1, 1980, the first day of the fiscal year following its adoption. The State, as
well as each local government, is affected by the requirements of the Article.

Using procedures prepared by the County Accounting Standards and Procedures Committee, as shown
here:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 3.85 percent (as per State Department of Finance)
Population Change = 1.17 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 3.85% + 100 = 1.0385
100

Population converted to a ratio: 1.17% + 100 = 1.0117
100

Annual Adjustment of Appropriations Limit

L=l (1+C) * (1+P)
L = Appropriations Limit of 2 local government for a fiscal year
Lnswmmumﬂufmemﬂkemﬂylnfmewmmlw

€ = Change in cost of living as defined in law and chosen by the public
entity for that year

P = Change in population as defined in law and chasen by the public entity
for that year

Lev (18/19 Appropriations Limit) = $9,956,650
X
1+C (Per Capita Cost of Living ratio): 1.0385
X
1+P (Change in Population Ratio): 1.0117

The appropriations limit for the North County Fire Protection District has been determined and identified in
Resolution 19-9-1. The limit is set for $10,460,958.80. Therefore, the District cannot spend funds subject
to the appropriation in excess of this amount during the 201 9/20 fiscal year.

Per Government Code Section 7910, an appropriation limit must be established annually.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board adopt Resolution 19-9-1 establishing the 2019/20 appropriations
limit.

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Resolution No.: 19-9-1
Establishing the Appropriation Limit For Fiscal Year 2019/20

WHEREAS, Proposition 4 on the ballot for the Special Election held on November 6, 1979,
added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution, and;

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1352 of 1980, provides for the implementation of Article XIIIB by
defining various terms used in this article and prescribing procedures to be used in implementing
specific provisions of the article, and;

WHERAS, Each local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for
January 1, 2019, in conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate
their appropriations limit for fiscal year 2019/20.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to these guidelines, the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District of Monterey County does hereby establish the district’s
appropriation limit for fiscal year 2019/20 of $10,460,958.80

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of September 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
By:
Don Chapin, President
Attest:

Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President






Sep 17, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#13-B

Take Action
Fire Board to Authorize
Fire Truck Co-Funding Agreement
with Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E)

PURPOSE: To provide capital and facilities improvements to the District during the
construction period of Battery Energy Storage System.

OUTLINE: As part of the Districts Sustainment of Services Plan and Capital Facilities &
Equipment Plan, staff has been working with PG&E to establish a fire truck co-funding
agreement. Funding will help with our ongoing revenue shortfall and help the District bridge a
portion of our Capital Facilities and Improvement Plan:

s PG&E to provide $300,000 for the purchase of a Type 3 fire engine.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board vote to approve the Fire Truck Co-Funding Agreement
with PG&E and authorize the board president to sign the agreement.

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



B




PG&E

FIRE TRUCK CO-FUNDING AGREEMENT

THIS FIRE TRUCK CO-FUNDING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into as of
September , 2019 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the North County Fire Protection
District of Monterey County, a public safety agency (the “District”), and Pacific Gas and Electric
Company, a California corporation (“PG&E”). The District and PG&E are referred to herein
individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.

Recitals

A. The District provides fire protection and rescue services for the North County Fire
Protection District of Monterey County (the “District Area”). PG&E owns certain land in the
District Area, including the land where the Moss Landing Substation (the “MLS”) is located. PG&E
owns and operates the MLS.

B. PG&E is pursuing the engineering, procurement and construction of a battery energy
storage system at the MLS, commonly referred to as the Moss Landing project (“Project”). PG&E
will own and operate the Project at the MLS in the District Area.

C. The Parties agree that fire protection, safety and rescue services are of paramount
importance. Through this Agreement, the Parties desire to memorialize their respective
commitments to provide funding for the District’s acquisition of a new fire truck for the benefit of
the District Area, as described herein (“Fire Truck”). Acquisition of the Fire Truck will support the
District’s provision of fire protection, safety and rescue services in the District Area.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1 Conditions to PG&E's Provision of Funding. The Parties agree that the District’s
acquisition of the Fire Truck as provided herein will support their mutual goal of maintaining the
District’s fire protection, safety and rescue services for the benefit of the District Area. In
consideration of PG&E’s provision of the funding specified in Section 2 below, the District agrees to
the following terms and conditions:

a) The District shall execute a binding purchase order for the Fire Truck
(“Purchase Order”) no later than December 31, 2019. The District promptly shall provide a
copy of the fully-executed Purchase Order to PG&E.

b) The Fire Truck subject to the Purchase Order, and to be acquired by the
District for the District Area, shall meet or exceed the criteria specified in Attachment A
hereto.

c) The funding provided by PG&E pursuant to this Agreement shall be applied
toward the purchase price of the Fire Truck. The District shall pay the remaining balance of
such purchase price.

d) In the event that the Fire Truck is not acquired or otherwise obtained as
contemplated by this Agreement, or the Purchase Order is cancelled or rejected, then the
District promptly shall return the funding provided by PG&E plus simple interest accrued
thereon.



PG&E

e) The Fire Truck shall be used by the District for the benefit of the District
Area.

2. PG&E Funding Amount and District’s Release of PG&E.

a) PG&E will support the acquisition of the Fire Truck through the payment of
the total amount of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars (US $300,000.00) in the form of a check made
payable to the District or a wire transfer to the District’s bank account.

b) The District agrees that PG&E shall have no liability of any type arising
directly or indirectly from or in connection with the acquisition, procurement, use, operation or
maintenance of the Fire Truck, or any acts, errors, omissions, activities or services of anyone
employed, hired, used or contracted for by the District with respect to any of the foregoing, whether
paid for with staffing funds or otherwise, including, without limitation, claims, demands, actions
and liabilities involving personal injuries, wrongful death, property damage, or employment
actions. Further, the District agrees that PG&E shall not be liable for, and the District shall defend
(with counsel reasonably satisfactory to PG&E), indemnify, hold harmless and protect PG&E from
and against any claim, demand, action, liability, judgment, award, fine or other lien, loss, damage,
expense, charge or cost of any kind or character (including actual attorneys’ fees and court costs)
arising directly or indirectly from or in connection with the acquisition, procurement, use, operation
or maintenance of the Fire Truck, or any acts, errors, omissions, activities, or services of anyone
employed, hired, used or contracted by the District with respect to any of the foregoing, whether or
not paid for with staffing funds, including, without limitation, claims, demands, actions and
liabilities involving personal injuries, wrongful death, property damage, or employment actions
(hereinafter referred to as “Claims”), notwithstanding that any Claims may be caused by the
concurrent negligent act or omission, whether active or passive, of PG&E, its agents or its affiliates.

o2 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by an instrument
in writing and which is duly executed by both Parties.

4. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of both Parties and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives,
successors and assigns.

3. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced
in accordance with the internal laws of the State of California, without regard to conflicts of laws
principles thereof.

6. Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications which are
required or may be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been duly given when received if personally delivered; when transmitted if transmitted by
electronic or digital transmission method and an appropriate confirmation is received; the day after
it is sent, if sent for next day delivery to a domestic address by recognized overnight delivery service
(e.g., FedEx, UPS); and upon receipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.
In each case notice shall be sent to the address set forth below the signature of each Party in this
Agreement.

2 Arbitration and Attorneys’ Fees. The sole procedure to resolve any claim arising out
of or relating to this Agreement is through arbitration conducted by a retired judge or justice from

2



PG&E

JAMS conducted in San Francisco, California, administered by and in accordance with the applicable
JAMS commercial arbitration rules. Any arbitrator shall have no affiliation with, financial or other
interest in, or prior employment with either Party. The prevailing party in any such arbitration shall
be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses to be paid by the losing party as
fixed by the arbitrator. Except as may be required by law, neither a Party nor an arbitrator may
disclose the existence, content, or results of any arbitration hereunder without the prior written
consent of both Parties.

8. Additional Actions and Documents. The Parties agree that, at any time and from
time to time, each Party will promptly execute such further documents and take such further action
as may be requested by the other Party in furtherance of the agreements contained herein.

9. Severability. If any provision in or obligation under this Agreement shall be invalid,
illegal or otherwise unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the validity, legality and enforceability of the
remaining provision or obligations, or of such provision or obligation in any other jurisdiction, shall
not in any way be affected or impaired thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect.

10. Headings. The titles, captions or headings of the sections and paragraphs herein are
inserted for convenience of reference only and are not intended to be part of or to affect the meaning
or interpretation of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF,, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

North County Fire Protection District of Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Monterey County, a public agency a California corporation

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Address for Notices: Address for Notices:




PG&E

Attachment A

Specified Fire Truck Criteria

The Fire Truck funded under this Agreement shall be a Wildland Type 3 apparatus with the
following or similar specifications and standards such that it may reliably benefit the District Area.
At a minimum, the Fire Truck shall meet the following regulations, standards and laws in effect on
the date of purchase by the District:

e Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (FMVSS)

e National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

¢ Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Title 49, Chapter V-National Safety Bureau
e California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 13

o California Vehicle Code (CVC)

e California Health and Safety Code

e (California Air Resources Board Regulations (CARB)

e Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) Body Builder Standards and Guidelines
e National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) #1901 latest edition as it pertains.
e NFPA #1906 latest edition as it pertains.

e Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE) standards where applicable

e Part 15 of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Rules

The manufacturer of the Fire Truck shall provide the District with documentation at the time of
delivery that the Fire Truck meets all of the above standards and specifications. In addition to the
minimum specifications listed above, the District may elect to specify options and truck
configurations such that the exact Fire Truck purchased shall support the District’s fire protection,
safety and rescue services provided in the District Area.



September 17, 2019 1of1
New Business
#13-C

Approval of New Type 3 Apparatus Purchase

PURPOSE: To authorize the Fire Chief to enter into an agreement on behalf of the District for
the purchase of a new Type 3 Fire Engine.

OUTLINE: As part of the Districts Sustainment of Services Plan, PG&E has agreed to a
supplemental funding agreement during the construction period of their Battery Energy Storage
System. PG&E is providing one-time funding of $300,000 for the purchase of a Type 3 Fire
Engine. The District to make up the difference ($29,129.68).

The Specification Committee has been in communication with Boise Mobile Equipment and
reviewed the specifications for the new Type 3 Engine. Boise Mobile Equipment is allowing the
District to “Tag On” to the CAL/Fire specification. Rather than undergo the traditional bidding
process, which can often take up to a year, the District is able to “tag-on” to CAL/Fire's purchase
order, allowing the District to add its own purchase to the existing order. By tagging on to the
purchase order, the District is able to purchase the fire apparatus in a fast, efficient and cost-
effective way.

$289,072.30 Type 3 Fire Apparatus Model 34 Tag-on contract price
$9,884.48 Change Order
$6,500.00 Final Inspection/Delivery Charge
$305,456.78 Price Quote less sales tax
+$23,672.90 Estimated Sales Tax @ 7.75%
$329,120.68 Total Costs for One Type 3 Fire Apparatus from Boise Mobile Equipment

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors authorize the Fire Chief to enter into an
agreement on behalf of the District for the purchase of a new Type 3 Apparatus, using the
funding allocated by PG&E and the District to make up the difference of $29,129.68

Rick A. Parker, Division Chief






September 17, 2019 Page 1 of 1

Take Action regarding Memorandum of Understanding Addendum
between the District and Local 3058.

PURPOSE: To present to the Board of Directors a Memorandum of Understanding addendum
between the District and the Local 3058

OUTLINE: At this time, agreements between the negotiations committee and Local 3058 have
been reached for minimum staffing levels. Ratification of the MOU Addendum is required.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors ratify the MOU addendum which is retro-
actively effective September 7, 2019 through June 30, 2020.






Addendum to MOU for the period of
September 7, 2019 — June 30, 2020

This Addendum is by and between North County Fire Fighters Association and the
Board of Directors. On September 17, 2019 the Board of Directors authorized
President Chapin to sign the MOU reflecting the below stated changes. The Addendum
becomes retro-actively effective September 7, 2019 and is as follows:

Section 5 Staffing and Days/Hours of Work

5.1 Minimum Staffing

Minimum staffing shall be defined as: One fire officer (no acting officers) and one full time
subordinate at stations one, two, and three (2-2-2). The Local 3058 will consist of no less
than 22 members.

Sunset Clause:

Effective July 1, 2020, staffing will revert to the previously established Minimum Staffing
Levels as agreed to in the latest MOU for July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 as shown
below:

Section 5 Staffing and Days/Hours of Work

5.1 Minimum Staffing

Minimum staffing shall be defined as: One fire officer (acting or actual) and two full time
subordinates at station one and One fire officer (acting or actual) and one full time
subordinate at stations two and three. (3-2-2).

Donald D. Chapin Jr., Board President Date

Jess Cortez, President, Local 3058 Date



